






To Our Shareholders 

I am pleased to report that 2006 was a year of many 
accomplishments for your Company, the most significant of which 
were a year of record earnings and a strong return to you, our 
investors. Our 2006 net income of $39.1 million, or $2.59 per share, 
was a 12.1 % increase in earnings per share from 2005. For the 26th 
consecutive year, our cash dividend to shareholders was increased 
resulting in a 2006 cash dividend per share of $1 -05. The five-year 
compound growth rate of our cash dividends is 11.5%. We are 
pleased that our return to investors for the year ended 

December 31, 2006 was 39.08%, compared to the 18.35% return 
provided to investors of our peer Russell 2000 stock index. 
Additionally, an investment in CTBI stock on December 31, 2001 

would have significantly outperformed the NASDAQ Market 
composite and the NASDAQ bank stocks. 

We are pleased with the consistently improving performance of your Company. Your directors, 
management team, and employees continue to be dedicated to meeting or exceeding the 
expectations of our shareholders. To attain that goal, we must reach our targets in loan growth, 
asset quality, price competitiveness, sales, service, internal growth and expansion. We must meet 
the expectations of all of our constituents-our shareholders, our customers, our employees and 
our communities. We must continue to be a performance driven company! 

The franchise value of your Company is its operating model of community banking. We make 
maximum use of technology so that our employees can give the personal service that is required to 
develop and maintain customer relationships. We focus not only on planning, but also on the 
execution of those plans. We allow for local decision making in our markets while managing the risks 
of doing business centrally. We’re proud of our 103-year history of being a part of the lives, 
businesses and communities which together make up the fabric of the constituents we serve. We 
are strong financially, and we tailor our offerings, products and services to the specific regions we 
serve. With our roots in Kentucky’s past, we are committed to helping enhance our Commonwealth’s 
future and with our expanded market, our commitment also extends to West Virginia. 
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During 2006, we continued to grow your Company’s franchise with two branch relocations and 
expansions. These new branches will allow us to better serve our customers and emphasize our 
commitment to their communities. We also experienced good growth in our subsidiary, Community 
Trust and Investment Company, with a $21 4.8 million increase in assets under management, 
attaining a level of $1.1 billion, including the Bank’s investment portfolio. 

The year 2007 will be a challenging year for the financial services industry due to current 
economic and competitive conditions. Management expects continued pressure on our net 
interest margin and a continuation of weaker loan demand resulting in an intensifying competitive 
environment. These factors will make it difficult for your Company to repeat its 2006 performance. 
Your management team and employees are rising to this challenge. Plans are in place for 2007 for 
two new branch locations: one in Huntington, West Virginia and one in Frankfort, Kentucky. 

We extend our appreciation to our four constituents ... our shareholders, our customers, our 
employees, and our communities ... for their contributions in making 2006 a record year for 
Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. Your support is invaluable in helping management meet the 
challenges of 2007, and by continuing to refer your friends and neighbors to do business with your 
Bank and your Trust and Investment Company, you will help us attain our goals for your Company’s 
performance for 2007. 

JEAN X. TTALE 

Chairman. President and CEO 



Financial Highlights 

(in thousands, except ratios, per share amounts, and employees) 
2006 

F O R T H E Y E A R  

Net income 
Basic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share 
Cash dividends per share 
Average shares outstanding 

AT YEAR E N D  

Assets 
Earning assets 
Deposits 
Loans held for sale 
Loans, net of unearned income 
Allowance for loan losses 
Shareholders' equity 
Book value per share 
Common shares outstanding 
Market price per common share 
Full time equivalent employees 

$ 39,064 
$ 2.59 
$ 2.55 
$ 1.05 

15,086 

$2,969,761 
$ 2,698,951 
$2,341,167 
$ 1,431 
$2,167,458 
$ (27,526) 
$ 282,375 
$ 18.63 

15,158 
$ 41.53 

1,021 

S I G N I F I C A N T  RATIOS FOR THE YEAR 

Return on average assets 
Return on average common equity 
Capital ratios: 

1.33 % 
14.51 Yo 

Tier 1 leverage 
Tier 1 risk based 
Total risk based 

9.58 Yo 
12.21 % 
13.43 % 

Equity to assets (year-end) 9.51 Yo 
Allowance to net loans 1.27 % 
Net charge-offs to average loans 0.29 Yo 
Allowance to nonperforming loans 193.54 Yo 
Net interest margin 4.02 % 
Operating efficiency ratio 56.67 Yo 

2005 

$ 34,412 
$ 2.31 
$ 2.27 
$ 0.98 

14,908 

$ 2,851,053 
$2,580,949 
$ 2,246,551 
$ 135 
$2,107,334 
$ (29,506) 
$ 253,945 
$ 16.93 

14,997 
!$ 30.75 

1,003 

1.22 % 
13.98 Oh 

8.94 Yo 
11.52 Oh 
12.76 Yo 
8.91 Yo 
1.40 Yo 
0.37 Yo 

137.87 Yo 
4.02 Yo 

56.83 Yo 

INCREASE 
(DECREASE) 

13.5 % 
12.1 Yo 
12.3 % 
7.1 Yo 

1.2 % 

4.2 % 
4.6 % 
4.2 Yo 

962.8 % 
2.9 Yo 
(6.7) % 
11.2 Yo 
10.0 % 
1.1 Yo 
35.1 % 
1.8 O/o 

9.0 % 
3.8 Yo 

7.2 Yo 
6.0 % 
5.3 Yo 
6.7 Yo 
(9.3) Yo 
(21 -6) Yo 
40.4 Yo 
0.0 Yo 
(0.3) Yo 
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Shareholders 

With our history of investment return (while being publicly traded for the past 26 years), the viability 
of our stock for both short-term and long-term investment has been repeatedly proven. Since our 
IPO in 1981, we have announced 12 stock splits, 9 stock dividends, and 26 years of consecutive 
increases in cash dividends, with a 12.3% compound growth rate in earnings per share over the 
past five years alone. Our December 31, 2006 cash dividend yield was 2.53%. 

Our stock is traded on NASDAQ:CTBI and was selected in 2006 by NASDAQ for inclusion in its 
stocks traded on the new Global Select Market and also as one of the fifty founding stocks of 
NASDAQ’s Dividend Achievers Index. Since our stock is categorized within the Russell 2000 Index 
of small cap companies, we continuously monitor our performance against this Index. Worthy of 
note, at year-end 2006, our stock’s ROI was 39.08% versus that of the Russell’s 18.35%. 

As a performance driven team, our directors, officers and staff focus on providing a stable and 
competitive return for our investors year after year, 

Book Value Per Share 
520.00 r . 

Sls.00 

$10.00 

$ 5.00 

$ 0.00 
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Employees 

Our employees exemplify the attributes that are required to support a “petformance driven 
company.” They are the “Bank” to the customers they serve in all of our communities. Our 
employees are what make our Company successful-every hour of every day (including after 
normal hours, when our proofing and custodial departments actually begin their work). We have 
nearly 187,500 active deposit, loan, trust and brokerage customers and 1,000 amazing employees to 
take care of those customers’ needs ... and we do so every day by remembering that all of our 
customers have names and specific sets of expectations of us, in addition to expectations of how 
we handle their transactions. We are committed to the fulfillment of those expectations. 

We have continued to recruit, train and retain great people-hard working individuals in every 
department company-wide who are the personification of what Community Trust is all 
about ... building communities, built on trust ... by great people who care. Annually, we reward our 

employees monetarily by sharing our profitability with each and every one-from senior 
management team members to those who work with our customers face-to-face to those who work 
behind the scenes and rarely interact with customers, but without whom we would not succeed. 

We’ve said it before, we’ll say it again, and again, and again ... our Company’s most valuable assets 
are our employees. 







$40,000 

$35,000 

530,000 

$25,000 

szo,ooo 

$1 5,ooc 

$1 0,ooc 

$ 5,OOC 

$( 

2.0% 

1.5% 

1 .O% 

0.5% 

0.0% 
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Shareholder Information 

Corporate Address 
Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. 
346 North Mayo Trail 
P.O. Box 2947 
Pikeville, KY 4 1502-2947 
606.432.1414 
www.ctbi.com 

Notice of Annual Meeting 
The annual meeting of the shareholders will be 
held at 1O:OO a.m. on April 24, 2007, at: 

Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. 
346 North Mayo Trail 
Pikeville, Kentucky 

Transfer Agent 
Inquiries relating to shareholder records, stock 
transfers, changes of ownership, changes of 
address and dividend payments should be sent 
to the transfer agent at this address: 

Community Trust Bank, Inc. 
Stock Transfer Department 
346 North Mayo Trail 
I? 0. Box 2947 
Pikeville. KY 41 502-2947 

Market Participants 
Howe Barnes Hoefer & Arnett, Inc.; Goldman, 
Sachs & Co.; UBS Securities, LLC; Knight 
Equity Markets, L.P.; Sandler O'Neill & Partners; 
Morgan Stanley & Co., Inc.; Lehman Brothers, 
Inc.; Citadel Derivatives Group, LLC; Keefe, 
Bruyette & Woods, Inc.; Susquehanna Capital 
Group; J.J.B. Hilliard, W.L. Lyons; Citigroup 
Global Markets, Inc.; FTN Midwest Securities 
Corp. 

Form 10-K 
CTBl's annual report on Form 10-K filed with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission is 
available without charge on our website at 
www.ctbi.com or by writing: 

Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. 
Jean R. Hale 
Chairman, President and CEO 
P. 0. Box 2947 
Pikeville, KY 41502-2947 

Dividend Reinvestment 
Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. offers its 
shareholders an automatic dividend 
reinvestment program. The program enables 
shareholders to reinvest their dividends in 
shares at the prevailing market price. For more 
information, write to: 

Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. 
Dividend Reinvestment Department 
P. 0. Box 2947 
Pikeville, KY 41 502-2947 
Or call: 606.437.3279 
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Financial Information 

Community Trust" 
Bancorp, Inc. 



Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

(ddlav.~ in thiwiandv) 
December 31 2006 2005 
Assets: 
Cash and due from banks $ 95,438 $ 91,066 
Federal funds sold 62,100 31,145 

Cash and cash equivalents 157,538 122,2 1 1 

Sccurities available-for-sale at fair value 

Securities held-to-maturity at amortized cost 

Loans held for sale 

(amortized cost of $430,867 and $402,24 1, respectively) 

(fair value of $39,015 and $46,528, respectively) 

425,85 1 395,571 

40,508 48,444 
1,431 135 

Loans 2,167,458 2,107,344 
Allowance for loan and lease losses (27,526) (29,506) 
Net loans 2,139,932 2,077,838 

Premises and equipment, net 55,665 57,966 
Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank stock 28,027 26,682 
Goodwill 65,059 65,059 
Core deposit intangible (net of accumulated amortization of $4,953 and 

$4,3 19, respectively) 2,55 1 3,186 
Bank owned life insurance 20,937 20,069 
Other assets 32,262 33,892 

Total assets $ 2.969.761 $ 2.851.053 

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity: 
Deposits 

Noninterest bearing $ 429,994 $ 445,929 

Total deposits 2,341,167 2,246,55 1 
Interest bearing 1,911,173 1,800,622 

Repurchase agreements 
Federal funds purchased and other short-term borrowings 
Advances l h m  Federal Home Loan Bank 
Long-term debt 
Deferred tax liability 
Other liabilities 

161,630 129,156 
15,940 17,485 
8 1,245 122,834 
61,341 61,341 
4,999 227 

21.064 19.514 
Total liabilities 2,687,386 2,597,108 

Shareholders’ equity: 
Preferred stock, 300,000 shares authorized and unissued 
Common stock, $5 par value, shares authorized 25,000,000; 

Capital surplus 150,965 147,626 
Retained earnings 58,879 35,667 

Total shareholders’ equity 282,375 253,945 

shares outstanding 2006 - 15,158,176; 2005 - 14,997,369 75,791 74,987 

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax (3,2 60) (4,335) 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 



Consolidated Statements of Income 

(in thotmuds except per share datu) 
Year Ended December 31 2006 2005 2004 
Interest income: 
Interest and fees on loans, including loans held for sale $ 163,194 $ 137,291 $ 11I,l8I 
Interest and dividends on securities 

Taxable 18,916 17,555 15,316 
Tax exempt 2,064 2,104 2,204 

Interest and dividends on Federal Reserve Bank and Fcdcral Home 
Loan Bank stock 1,588 1,337 1,093 
Other, including interest on federal funds sold 3,383 1,875 607 

Total interest income 189,145 160,162 130,401 

Interest expense: 
Interest on deposits 63,856 43,012 28,460 
Interest on repurchase agreements and other short-term borrowings 8,620 3,819 1,568 
Interest on advances from Fedcral Home Loan Bank 3,648 4,872 1,907 
Interest on long-term debt 5,414 5,414 5,414 

Total interest expense 81,538 57,117 37,349 

Net interest income 107,607 103,045 93,052 
Provision for loan losses 4,305 8,285 8,648 

Net interest income after provision for loan losses 103,302 94,760 84,404 

Noninterest income: 
Service charges on deposit accounts 20,162 
Gains on sales of loans, net 1,265 
Trust income 3,743 
Securities gains 0 
Other 7,549 

8,050 17,658 
1,481 1,619 
3,067 2,456 

3 639 
1,026 1 1,705 

Total noninterest income 32,719 33,627 34,077 

Noninterest expense: 
Salaries and employee benefits 44,145 42,535 39,501 
Occupancy, net 6,420 6,387 5,629 

Data processing 3,733 4,479 4,166 
Bank franchise tax 3,261 3,025 3,102 
Legal and professional fees 2,816 2,855 3,187 
Other 14,985 14,936 15,155 

Equipment 5,047 4,352 3,855 

Total noninterest expense 80,407 78,569 74,595 

lncomc before income taxes 55,614 4 9 3  18 43,886 
Income taxes 16,550 15,406 12,936 

Net income $ 39.064 S 34.412 S 30.950 

Basic earnings per share $ 2.59 $ 2.31 $ 2.09 
Diluted earnings per share $ 2.55 $ 2.27 $ 2.05 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity 

Accumulated 
Other 

Comprehensive 
( i n  t l m t L w d ~  cxcqit per share Common Common Capital Retained Income (LOSS), 
aiid share aniounts) Shares Stock Surplus Earnings Net of Tax Total 
Balance, January I ,  2004 13,461,600 $ 67,308 $ 105,579 $ 43,663 $ 4,843 $ 221,393 

Net income 
Net change in 

30,950 30,950 

unrealized gain/loss on 
securities available-for- 
sale, nct of tax of 
$2,044 

Comprehensive income 
Cash dividends declared 
($0.87 per share) (12,854) 
To record 10% common 
stock dividend 1,349,146 6,746 39,139 (45,885) 
Issuance of common stock 84,47 1 422 1,409 
Purchase of common stock (50,000) (250) (1,150) 

(3,797) (3,797) 
27.153 

(1 2,854) 

0 
1,831 

(1,400) 
Other 46 46 

Balance, December 31,2004 14,845,217 74,226 145,023 15,874 1,046 236,169 
Net income 34,412 34,412 

Net change in 
unrealized gaidloss on 
securities available-for- 
sale, net of tax of 
$2,898 

Comprehcnsive income 
Cash dividcnds declared 

(5,381) (5,381 ) 
29,03 1 

($0.9X pcr share) (14,618) ( 1  4,619) 
Issuance ol’common stock 152,152 76 1 2,603 3,364 

Balancu, Dccember 31,2005 14,997,369 74,987 147,626 35,667 (4,335) 253,945 
Net income 39,064 39,064 

Net change in 
unrealized gain/loss on 
securities available-for- 
sale, net of tax of‘ 

Comprehensive income 
Cash dividends dcclared 
($1 .05 per share) (15,852) 
Issuance of common stock 160,807 804 2,378 
Excess tax bcncfits from 

($570) 1,075 1,075 
40.139 

( I  5,852) 
3.1 82 

stock-based compensation 96 1 961 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

(in thousun&) 
Year Ended December 31 2006 200s 2004 
Cash tlows from operating activities: 
Net income $ 39,064 $ 34,412 $ 30,950 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by 
operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 5,819 5,141 4,469 
Change in net deferred tax liability 4,193 745 1,886 
Stock based compensation (71 1) 0 0 
Provision I'or loan and other rcal estate losses 4,616 8,410 8,934 
Securities gains 0 (3) (796) 
Securities losses 0 0 157 
Gains on sale of mortgage loans held for sale (1,265) ( I  ,493) (1,619) 
Gains (losses) on sale of other loans 0 13 0 
Gains (losses) on sale of assets, net ( 5 )  (28) (238) 
Proceeds from sale of mortgage loans held for sale 64,943 66,883 68,573 

Amortization of securities premiums, net 957 1,682 1,252 
BOLI income 868 635 583 
Other 678 724 68 1 

Other liabilitics 4,401 1,131 683 

Funding of loans held for sale (64,974) (65,525) (66,639) 

Changes in: 

Othcr assets (3,101) ( I  1,396) 3,674 
Net cash provided by operating activities 55,483 41,331 52,550 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Securities available-for-sale: 

Proceeds from sales 
Proceeds from prepayments and maturities 
Purchase of securities 

Securities held-to-maturity: 
Proceeds from prepayments and maturities 
Purchase of securities 

Proceeds from sale of loans 
Change in loans, net 
Purchase of premises, equipment, and other real estate 
Proceeds from sale of'premises and equipment 
Proceeds from sale of other real estate and repossessed assets 
Additions in other rcal estate owned 
Investment in bank owned life insurance 
Net cash paid in acquisition 

Nct cash used in investing activities 

128,900 
58,754 

(21 8,446) 

7,800 
0 
0 

(68,573) 
(3,197) 

2,821 
(73) 

0 
0 

(9 1,636) 

378 

53,850 
106,721 

(108,082) 

13,966 
0 

1 05 
(141,253) 

(5,321) 
32 

2,698 
(327) 
3,885 

(4,3 13) 
(78,039) 

141,801 
95,l A6 

(303,485) 

26,027 
(1,562) 

0 
( 1  73,803) 

(7,039) 
35 

3,483 
0 
0 
0 

(2 19,377) 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Change in deposits, net 94,6 I 6 36,3 17 72,803 
Change in  rupurchase agreements and other short-term 
borrowings, net 30,929 53,997 (1  2,640) 

Payments on advances from Federal Home Loan Bank (4 1,589) (50,056) (40,801) 
Issuance of common stock 3,182 3,364 1,83 1 

Other equity adjustments 0 0 46 
Dividends paid ( I  5,658) ( 14,283 ) (12,384) 

Net cash provided by financing activities 7 1,480 29,339 207,446 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 35,327 (7,369) 40,619 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 122,211 129,580 88,961 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 157,538 $ 122,21 1 $ 129,580 

Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 0 0 200,000 

Purchase of common stock 0 0 (1,400) 

- .  

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

1 .  Accounting Policies 

Basis of Presentation - The consolidated financial statements include Community Trust 
Bancorp, Inc. (the "Corporation") and its subsidiaries, including its principal subsidiary, Community 
Trust Bank, Inc. (the "Bank"), Intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated in 
consolidation. 

Nature of Operations - Substantially all assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses are related to 
banking operations, including lending, investing of funds, obtaining of deposits, trust operations, full 
service brokerage operations, and other financing activities. All of our business offices and the majority 
of our business are located in eastern, northeastern, central, and south central Kentucky and southern 
West Virginia. 

Use of Estimates - In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management must make 
certain estimates and assumptions. These estimates and assumptions affect the amounts reported for 
assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses, as well as affecting the disclosures provided. Future results 
could differ from the current estimates. Such estimates include, but are not limited to, the allowance for 
loan and lease losses, fair value of securities and mortgage servicing rights, and goodwill (the excess of 
cost over net assets acquired). 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, amounts due 
from banks, interest bearing deposits in other financial institutions, and federal funds sold. Generally, 
federal funds are sold for one-day periods. 

Investments - Management determines the classification of securities at purchase. We classify 
securities into held-to-maturity, trading, or available-for-salc categories. Held-to-maturity securities are 
those which we have the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity and are reported at amortized cost. 
In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 1 15, Accounting .fbr 
Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities, investments in debt securities that are not classified as 
held-to-maturity and equity securities that have readily determinable fair values shall be classified in one 
of the following categories and measured at fair value in the statement of financial position: 

a. Trading securities. Securities that are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling 
them in the near term (thus held for only a short period of time) shall be classified as trading 
securities. Trading generally reflects active and frequent buying and selling, and trading securities 
are generally used with the objective of generating profits on short-term differences in price. 
b. Available;for-sule securities. Investments not classified as trading securities (nor as held-to- 
maturity securities) shall be classified as available-for-sale securities. 

We do not have any securities that are classified as trading securities. Available-for-sale securities are 
reported at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses included as a separate component of shareholders' 
equity, net of tax. If declines in fair value are not temporary, the carrying value of the securities is written 
down to fair value as a realized loss. 

Gains or losses on disposition of sccurities are computed by specitic identification for all 
securities except for shares in mutual finds, which are computed by average cost. Interest and dividend 
income, adjusted by amortization of purchase premium or discount, is included in earnings. 

Loans - Loans with the ability and the intent to be held until maturity and/or payoff are reported 
at the carrying value of unpaid principal reduced by unearncd interest and an allowance for loan and lease 
losses. Income is recorded on the level yield basis. Interest accrual is discontinued when management 
believes, after considering economic and business conditions, collateral value, and collection efforts, that 
the borrower's financial condition is such that collection of interest is doubtful. Any loan greater than 90 

22 



days past due must be well secured and in the process of collection to continue accruing interest. Cash 
payments received on nonaccrual loans generally are applied against principal, and interest income is only 
recorded once principal recovery is reasonably assured. Loans are not reclassified as accruing until 
principal and interest payments arc brought current and future payments appear reasonably certain. 

Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses - We maintain an allowance for loan and lease losses 
("ALLL") at a level that is appropriate to cover estimated credit losses on individually evaluated loans 
determined to be impaired, as well as estimated credit losses inherent in the remainder of the loan and 
lease portfolio. Since arriving at an appropriate ALLL involves a high degree of management judgment, 
we use an ongoing quarterly analysis to develop a range of estimated losses. In  accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, we use our best estimate within the range of 
potential credit loss to determine the appropriate ALLL. Credit losses are charged and recoveries are 

I credited to the ALLL. 

Loan origination and commitment fees and certain direct loan origination costs are deferred and 
the net amount amortized over the estimated life of the related loans, leases, or commitments as a yield 
adjustment. 

We utilize an internal risk grading system for commercial credits. Those larger commercial 
credits that exhibit probable or observed credit weaknesses are subject to individual review. The 
borrower's cash flow, adequacy of collateral coverage, and other options available to the Corporation, 
including legal remedies, are evaluated. The review of individual loans includes those loans that are 
impaired as provided in SFAS No. 114, Accounting by Creditors,fnr Impairment qf'a Loun. We evaluate 
the collectibility of both principal and interest when assessing the need for loss provision. Historical loss 
rates are applied to other commercial loans not subject to specific allocations. The loss rates are 
determined from a migration analysis which computes the net charge off experience on loans according to 
their internal risk grade. 

Homogenous loans, such as consumer installment, residential mortgages, and home equity lines 
are not individually risk graded. The associated ALLL for these loans is measured under SFAS No. 5 ,  
Accountingfiw Contingencies. The ALLL allocation for these pools of loans is established based on the 
average, maximum, minimum, and median loss ratios over the previous eight quarters. 

Historical loss rates for commercial and retail loans are adjusted for significant factors that, in 
management's judgment. reflect the impact of any current conditions on loss recognition. Factors that we 
consider include delinquency trends, current economic conditions and trends, strength of supervision and 
administration of the loan portfolio, levels of underperforming loans, level of recoveries to prior year's 
charge offs, trend in loan losses, industry concentrations and their relative strengths, amount of unsecured 
loans and underwriting exceptions. These factors are reviewed quarterly and a weighted range developed 
with a "most likely" scenario determined. The total of these weighted factors is then applied against the 
total portfolio and the ALLL is adjusted accordingly. 

Loans Held for Sale - Mortgage loans originated and intended for sale in the secondary market 
are carried at the lower of cost or estimated market value in the aggregate. Net unrealized losses, if any, 
are recognized in a valuation allowance by charges to income. 

Premises and Equipment - Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and amortization. Capital leases are included in premises and equipment at the capitalized 
amount less accumulated amortization. Premises and equipment are evaluated for impairment on a 
quarterly basis. 

Depreciation and amortization are computed primarily using the straight-line method. Estimated 
useful lives range up to 40 years for buildings, 2 to 10 years for furniture, fixtures, and equipment, and up 
to the lease term for leasehold improvements. Capitalized leased assets are amortized on a straight-line 
basis over the lives of the respective leases. 
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Other Real Estatc - Real estate acquired by foreclosure is carried at the lower of the investment 
in the property or its fair value. Other real estate owned by the Corporation included in other assets at 
December 31,2006 and 2005 was $4.5 million and $5.4 million, respectively. 

Goodwill and Core Deposit Intangible - We evaluate total goodwill and core deposit intangible 
for impairment, based upon SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets and SFAS No. 147, 
Acquisitions q# Certain Financial Institutions, using fair value techniques including multiples of 
pricekquity. Goodwill and core deposit intangible are evaluated for impairment on an annual basis or as 
other events may warrant. 

Amortization of core deposit intangible is estimated at approximately $0.6 million annually for 
the next four years and approximately $0.3 million in year five. 

Income Taxes -I Income tax expense is based on the taxes due on the consolidated tax return plus 
deferred taxes based on the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between carrying 
amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities, using enacted tax rates. 

Earnings Per Share ("EPS") - Basic EPS is calculated by dividing net income available to 
coininon shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. 

Diluted EPS adjusts the number of weighted average shares of common stock outstanding by the 
dilutive effect of stock options as prescribed in SFAS No. 123R which is discussed in the New 
Accounting Standards section below. 

Segments - Management analyzes the operation of the Corporation assuming one operating 
segment, community banking services. The Corporation, through its operating subsidiaries, offers a wide 
range of consumer and commercial community banking services. These services include: (i j residential 
and commercial real estate loans; (iij checking accounts; (iiij regular and term savings accounts and 
savings certificates; (iv) full service securities brokerage services; (vj consumer loans; (vi j debit cards; 
(vii) annuity and life insurance products; (viii) Individual Retirement Accounts and Keogh plans; (ixj 
commercial loans; (x) trust services; and (xi) commercial demand deposit accounts. 

Bank Owned Life Insurance - The Corporation's bank owned life insurance policies are carried 
at their cash surrender value. We recognize tax-free income from the periodic increases in cash surrender 
value of these policies and from death benetits. 

New Accounting Standards - 

P Stock-Based Employee Compensation - In December 2004, SFAS No. 123R, Shure- 
Based Payment, was issued. SFAS No. 123R is a revision of SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based 
Compensation, and supersedes Accounting Principles Board ("APB") Opinion No. 25, Accounting jiir 
Stock Issued to Employees. SFAS No. 123R requires the cost resulting from all share-based payment 
transactions be recognized in the financial statements, and establishes fair value as the measurement 
objective in accounting for share-based payment arrangements. In March 2005, the Securities and 
Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin Number 107 that provided additional guidance 
to public companies relating to share-based payment transactions and the implementation of SFAS I23R. 
Effective January 1 ,  2006, we adopted SFAS No. 123R using the modified retrospective application basis 
in accounting for stock-based compensation plans. Under SFAS No. 123R, we recognize compensation 
expense for the grant-date fair value of stock-based compensation issued over its requisite service period. 
Awards with a graded vesting are expensed on a straight-line basis. The grant-date fair value of stock 
options is measured using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. Had compensation cost for the 
Corporation's stock options granted in 2005 and 2004 been determined under the fair value approach 
described in SFAS No. 123R, the Corporation's net income and earnings per share would have been 
reduced to the pro forma amounts indicated below: 
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(in thousands, except per .share amozmts) 
Years ended December 31 2005 2004 
Net income as reported $ 34,412 $ 30,950 

Tax effect 141 142 
Net income pro forma $ 33,559 $ 30,534 

Stock-bascd coinpensation expense (994) (558) 

Basic net income per share 

Diluted net income per share 

As reported 
Pro forma 

s 2.31 $ 2.09 
2.25 2.06 

As reported $ 2.27 $ 2.05 
Pro forma 2.22 2.02 

For further information, see note 14 to the consolidated financial statements below. 

P Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - In July 2006, the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (IIFASBII) issued Interpretation No. 48 ("FIN 48"), Accounting jbr Uncertainty in 
Income Taxes - An lntt'rpretation of FASB Statement No. IOY+ FIN 48 clarities the accounting for 
uncertainty in income taxes recognized in accordance with FASB Statement No. 109, Accounting for 
Income Tuxes. This statement also prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the 
financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax 
return. FJN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting 
in interim periods, disclosure and transition. The evaluation of a tax position in accordance with this 
statement is a two-step process. The first step is a recognition process to determine whether it is more 
likely than not that a tax position will be sustained upon examination, including resolution of any related 
appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position. The second step is a 
measurement process whereby a tax position that meets the more likely than not recognition threshold is 
calculated to determine the amount of benefit to recognize in the financial statements. FIN 48 is effective 
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006 and the cumulative effect of applying the provisions 
of this statement will be recognized as an adjustment to the beginning balance of retained earnings. The 
Corporation is currently in the process of evaluating the impact of adopting FIN 48 on its consolidated 
financial statements. 

k Financial Statements-Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when 
Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements - In September 2006, the SEC 
issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (I'SABI') 1 08, Financial Statements-Consi~ering the Eflects of Prior 
Year Misstatemenls when QuantiJfying Misstatements in Current Year Financiul Slutements. This SAB 
provides guidance on the consideration of prior year misstatements in determining whether the current 
year's financial statements are materially misstated. In providing this guidance, the SEC staff references 
both the "iron curtain" and "rollover" approaches to quantifying a current year misstatement for purposes 
of determining materiality. The iron curtain approach focuses on how the current year's balance sheet 
would be affected in correcting misstatements without considering the year in which the misstatement 
originated. The rollover approach focuses on the amount of the misstatements that originated in the 
current year's income statement. The SEC staff indicates that registrants should quantify the impact of 
correcting all misstatements, including both the carryover and reversing effects of prior year 
misstatements, on the current year financial statements. SAB 108 is effective for fiscal years ending after 
November 1 5 ,  2006. Registrants may either restate their financials for any material misstatements arising 
from the application of this SAB or recognize a cumulative effect of applying SAB 108 within the current 
year opening balance in retained earnings. The adoption of SAB 108 did not have a material impact on 
our consolidated financial statements. 

Reclassification - Certain reclassifications considered to be immaterial have been made in the 
prior year consolidated financial statements to conform to current year classifications. 
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2. Business Combinations 

On June 10, 2005, Community Trust Bank, Inc., the bank subsidiary of Community Trust 
Bancorp, Inc., completed the acquisition of Heritage Community Bank of Danville, Kentucky. All former 
Heritage Community Bank offices now operate as branch offices of Community Trust Bank, Tnc. 
Through this acquisition, we obtained loans totaling approximately $73.7 million, cash and cash 
equivalents of approximately $8.1 million, and deposits totaling approximately $69.8 million from this 
acquisition. The total cost of the acquisition, including direct acquisition costs, was $1 2.4 million. 
Goodwill and core deposit intangible of approximately $5.5 million was recorded. Pro forma information 
has not been presented since the impact of the acquisition is not significant to the consolidated financial 
statements. 

3. Cash and Due from Banks 

Included in cash and due fiom banks are noninterest bearing deposits that are required to be held 
at the Fcderal Reserve or maintained in vault cash in accordance with regulatory reserve requirements. 
The balance requirements were $37.8 million and $40.0 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, 
respectively. Cash paid during the years ended 2006, 2005, and 2004 for interest was $79.6 million, 
$55.1 million, and $36.4 million, respectively. Cash paid during the same periods for income taxes was 
$12.7 million, $13.1 million and $1 1.5 million, respectively. 

4. Securities 

Amortized cost and fair value of securities at December 3 1, 2006 are as follows: 

Available-for-Sale and Other 
Gross Gross 

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized 
(in thozrsands) Cost Gains Lusscs Fair Value 
U.S. Treasury and government agencies $ 20,291 $ 200 $ 0 $ 20,491 
State and political subdivisions 44,887 709 (34) 45,562 
U .S. government sponsored agencies and mortgage- 
backcd pass through certificates 245,038 430 (5,878) 239,590 

Other debt securities 20,000 0 (443) 19,557 
Total debt securities 330,217 1,339 (6,355) 325,201 

Marketable equity securities 100,650 0 0 100,650 
$ 430,867 $ 1,339 $ (6,355) $ 425,851 

Collateralized mortgage obligations 1 0 0 1 

Held-to-Maturity 
Gross Gross 

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized 
(in thotrsunds) cost Gains Losses Fair Value 
State and political subdivisions $ 3,068 $ 19 $ (255) $ 2,832 
U.S. government sponsored agencies and mortgage- 
backed pass through certificates 37,440 0 (1,257) 36,183 

$ 40,508 $ 19 $ (1,512) $ 39,015 
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Amortized cost and h i r  value of securities at December 3 

Available-for-Sale and Other 

Amortized 
(In thoirsands) cost 
U.S. Treasury and government agencies $ 2,005 
State and political subdivisions 45,911 
U.S. government sponsored agencies and mortgage- 
hacked pass through certificates 295,822 
Collateralized mortgage obligations 1,003 

~ 2005 are as follows: 

Gross Gross 
Unrealized Unrealized 

Gains Losses Fair Value 
$ O $  0 $ 2,005 

1,058 (37) 46,932 

773 (7,964) 288,63 1 
9 0 1,012 - 

Other debt securities - 17,500 0 (509) 16,991 
Total dcbt securities 362,241 1,840 (8,510) 355,571 

Marketable equity securities 40,000 0 0 40,000 
$ 402,241 $ 1,840 $ (8,510) $ 395,571 

Held-to-Maturity 
Gross Gross 

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized 
(in lhousonds) cost  Gains Losses Fair Value 
State and political subdivisions $ 3,134 $ 39 $ (191) $ 2,982 
U.S. government sponsored agencies and mortgage- 
backed pass through certificates 453  10 0 (1,764) 43,546 

$ 48,444 $ 39 $ (1,955) $ 46,528 

The amortized cost and fair value of securities at December 3 1, 2006 by contractual maturity are 
shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have 
the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties. 

Available-for-Sale Held-to-Maturity 
Amortized Amortized 

(in thousand) cost Fair Value cost Fair Value 
Due in one year or less $ 4,020 $ 4,039 $ 770 $ 772 
Due after one through five years 47,206 41,795 785 802 
Due aflcr five through ten years 13,952 14,219 0 0 
Due after ten years 0 0 1,513 1,258 
Mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage 
ob1 igations 245,039 239,591 37,440 36,183 
Other securities 20,000 19,557 0 0 

Total debt securities 330,2 17 325,201 40,508 39,015 
Marketable equity socurities 100,650 100,650 0 0 

$ 430,867 $ 425,851 $ 40,508 $ 39,015 
I P 

There were no pre-tax gains or losses realized on sales and calls in 2006 and no significant gains 
or losses in 2005. Pre-tax gains of $0.8 million and losscs of $0.2 million were realized on sales and calls 
in 2004. 

Securities in the amount of $401 million and $350 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, 
respectively, were pledged to secure public deposits, trust funds, repurchase agreements, and advances 
from the Federal Home Loan Bank. 

We evaluate our investment portfolio on a quarterly basis for impairment. The analysis 
performed as of December 3 1, 2006 indicates that all impairment is considered temporary, due primarily 
to fluctuations in interest rates, and not credit-related. The following tables provide the amortized cost, 
gross unrealized losses, and fair value, aggregated by investment category and length of time the 
individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position as of December 31,2006. 
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Available-for-Sale 

Gross 
Amortized Unrealized 

(In thousunds) cost  Losses Fair Value 
Less Than 12 Months 
States and political subdivision $ 2,828 $ (10) $ 2,X 18 
U.S. government sponsored agencies and mortgage-backed pass 
through certi ticates 48,272 (767) 47,505 
Other debt securities 2,500 (55) 2,445 

53,600 (832) 52,768 
12 Months or More 
States and political subdivision 2,701 (24) 2,677 
U.S. government sponsored agencies and mortgage-backed pass 
through certificates 174,543 i5,111) 169,432 

Y 

Other debt securities 17,500 (3x8)  17,112 
194,744 (5,523) 189,221 

Total 

U.S. government sponsored agencies and mortgage-backed pass 
States and political subdivision 5,529 (34) 5,495 

through certificates 2223 I5 (5,878) 21 6,937 
Other debt securities 20,000 (443) 19,557 

$ 248,344 $ (6,355) $ 241,989 I 

Held-to-Maturity 

Gross 
Amortized Unrealized 

(in thotlsonds) cost  Losses Fair Value 
12 Months or More 
States and political subdivision $ 1,512 $ (255) $ 1,257 
US. government sponsored agencies and mortgage-backed pass 
through certificates 37,440 (1,257) 36,183 

$ 38,952 $ (1,512) $ 37,440 

The analysis performed as of December 3 1 ,  2005 indicated that all impairment was considered 
temporary, due primarily to fluctuations in interest rates, and not credit-related. The following tables 
provide the amortized cost, gross unrealized losses, and fair value, aggregated by investment category and 
length of time the individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position as of December 
3 1,2005. 

Available-for-Sale 

Gross 

Lasses 
Amortized Unrealized 

Fair Value (in thourands) cost  

States and political subdivision $ 4,701 $ (37) $ 4,664 
Less Than 12 Months 

U S .  government sponsored agencies and mortgagu-backed pass 
through certificates 22,669 (723) 2 1,946 
Other debt securities 7,500 (218) 7,282 

34,870 (978) 33,892 
12 Months or More 
U .S. government sponsored agencies and mortgage-backed pass 
through certificates 244,899 (724 1 j 237,658 
Otherdebt securities 10,000 (291) 9,709 

$ 254,899 $ (7,532) $ 247,367 



Total 
States and political subdivision $ 4,701 $ (37) $ 4,664 
U.S. government sponsored agencies and mortgage-backed pass 
through certificates 267,568 (7,964) 259,604 
Other debt securities 17,500 (509) 16,991 

$ 289,769 $ (8,510) $ 281,259 
I__ 

Held-to-Maturity 

Gross 
Amortized Unrealized 

(in thousands) cost Losses Fair Value 
Less Than 12 Months 
States and political subdivision $ 1,545 $ (191) $ 1,354 

12 Months or More 
U.S. government sponsored agencies and mortgage-backed pass 
through certificates 45,31 1 (1,764) 43,547 

Total 

U.S. government sponsored agencics and mortgage-backed pass 
States and political subdivision 1,545 (191) 1,354 

through certificates 45,3 11 (1,764) 43,547 
!b 46.856 $ (1.9551 $ 44.901 

5. Loans 

Major classifications of loans, net of unearned income and deferred loan origination costs, are 
summarized as follows: 

(in thousands) 
December 31 2006 2005 
Commercial construction $ 133,902 $ 1 15,72 1 
Commercial secured by real estatc 
Commercial other 
Real estate construction 
Real estate mortgage 
Consumer 

632,881 665,9 1 1 
337,075 30 1,828 

50,588 5 1,232 
579,197 542,809 
422,29 1 4 14,920 , 1 1,524 14,923 

$ 2,167,458 $ 2,107,344 

Not included in the loan balances above were loans held for sale in the amount of $1.4 million 
and $0.1 million at December 3 1,2006 and 2005, respectively. 

The amount of loans on a non-accruing income status was $9.9 million, $12.2 million, and $13.8 
inillion at December 3 1, 2006, December 3 1 ,  2005, and December 3 1 ,  2004, respectively. The total of 
loans on nonaccrual that were in homogeneous pools and not evaluated individually for impairment were 
$2.6 million, $4.1 million, and $5.0 million at December 31, 2006, December 31, 2005, and December 
3 1,2004, respectively. Additional interest which would have been recorded during 2006,2005, and 2004 
if such loans had been accruing interest was approximately $1.0 million, $1.3 million, and $0.9 million, 
respectively. Any loan greater than 90 days past due must be well secured and in the process of collection 
to continue accruing interest. Thc amount of loans 90 days or more past due and still accruing interest 
was $4.3 million, $8.3 million, and $5.3 million at December 31,2006,2005, and 2004, respectively. 

At December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, the recorded investment in impaired loans was $7.3 
million, $8.1 million, and $8.8 million, respectively. Included in these amounts at December 31, 2006, 
2005, and 2004, respectively, were $4.4 million, $5.1 million, and $6.8 million of impaired loans for 
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which specific reserves for loan losses wcre carried in the amounts of $1 -5 million, $2.3 million, and $3.1 
million. The average investment in impaired loans for 2006, 2005, and 2004 was $7.4 million, $9.0 
million, and $8.9 million, respectively, while interest income of $0.2 million, $0.1 million, and $0.1 
million was recognized on cash payments of $0.9 million, $1.6 million, and $0.4 million. 

6. Mortgage Banking Activities 

Mortgage banking activities primarily include residential mortgage originations and servicing. 
The following table presents the components of mortgage banking noninterest income. 

(in thousands) 
Year Ended December 31 2006 2005 2004 
Net gain on salc of loans held Ibr sale $ 1,265 $ 1,480 $ 1,619 
Net loan servicing income (expense) 3 02 559 385 

Mortgage banking income $ 1,567 $ 2,039 $ 2,004 

At December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, loans serviced for the benefit of others (primarily 
FHLMC) totaled $362 million, $372 million, and $377 million, respectively. Servicing loans for others 
generally consists of collecting mortgage payments, maintaining escrow accounts, disbursing payments to 
investors, and processing foreclosures. Net loan servicing income (expense) reflected in the above table 
includes amortization of servicing rights noted below and loan servicing income of $0.9 million for each 
of the years ended December 3 1,2006,2005, and 2004. 

Activity for capitalized mortgage servicing rights was as follows: 

(in thnusund,s) 2006 200s 2004 

Additions 321 381 480 

Valuation adjustments 0 (308) (1,714) 
Balance, end of year $ 3,390 $ 3,660 $ 4,225 

Balance, beginning of year $ 3,660 $ 4,225 $ 6,054 

Amortized to expense (59 1) (638) (595) 

Valuation allowance (included in above) $ 0 %  0 %  (61 5) 

The fair values of capitalized mortgage servicing rights were $3.4 million, $3.9 million, and $3.7 
million at December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively. Fair values for the years ended December 
31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 were determined by third party valuations using discount rates of 10.61%, 
9.14%, and 9.16%, respectively, prepayment speeds ranging from 135% to 389%, 130% to 327%, and 
94% to 3350/, respectively, depending on the stratifications of the specitic rights, and weighted average 
default rates of 1.3%, 1.1 %, and 1 .3%, respectively. 

Amortization expense for the next five years is estimated at approximately $0.6 million annually; 
however, actual amortization expense will be impacted by serviced loan payoffs that occur during each 
year. 

7. Related Party Transactions 

Jn the ordinary course of business, our banking subsidiary has made loans and had transactions 
with certain directors and executive officers of our Corporation or its subsidiaries, including their 
associates (as detined by the Securities and Exchange Commission). We believe such loans and 
transactions were made on substantially the same terms, including interest rate and collateral, as those 
prevailing at the same time for comparable transactions with other persons. The aggregate amount of 
related party loans at January 1, 2006 was $32.8 million. During 2006, activity with respect to these 
loans included new loans of $8.0 million, repayment of$16.0 million, and a net decrease of $0.4 million 
resulting from the change in status of executive officers and directors. As a result of these activities, the 
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I 
aggregate balance of related party loans was $24.4 million at December 31, 2006. The aggregate 
balances of related party deposits at December 31, 2006 and 2005 were $28.5 million and $1 1.4 million, 
respectively. 

8. Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses 

Activity in the allowance for loan and lease losses was as follows: 

(in thousands) 2006 2005 2004 
Balance, beginning of year $ 29,506 $ 27,017 $ 24,653 - - .  

Provision charged to operations 4,305 8,285 8,648 
Recoveries 3,145 3,413 3,304 
Charge-offs (9,430) (1 0,968) (9,588) 
Allowance of acquircd bank 0 1,759 0 
Balance, end of year $ 27,526 $ 29,506 $ 27,017 

9. Premises and Equipment 

Premises and equipment are summarized as follows: 

(zn thousnnds) 
December 31 2006 2005 
Land and buildings $ 64,396 $ 63,401 
Leasehold irnprovcments 
Furniture. fixturcs. and eauiDment 

5,727 5,749 
38,934 37,010 . .  

Construction in progress 1,615 1,553 
1 10,672 107,7 13 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (55,007) (49,747) 
$ 55.665 $ 57.966 

Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment for 2006, 2005, and 2004 was $5.2 
million, $4.5 million, and $3.9 million, respectively. 

10. Deposits 

Major classifications of deposits are categorized as follows: 

(in thousand,s) 
December 31 2006 2005 
Noninterest bearing deposits $ 429,994 $ 445,929 
NOW accounts 18,107 19,542 
Money market deposits 472,340 383,070 
Savings 196,923 215,210 
Certificates ofdeoosit of $100.000 or more 438,080 4 1 1,749 
Certificates of deposit less than $100,000 and other lime deposits 785,723 77 1,05 1 

$ 2,341,167 $ 2,246,551 

Interest expense on deposits is categorized as follows: 

(in Ihousands) 2006 2005 2004 
Savings, NOW, and money market accounts $ 15,399 $ 8,787 $ 5,360 
Certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more 17,663 12,635 8,080 
Certiticates of deposit less than $1 00,000 and other time deposits 30,794 2 1,590 15,020 

% 63.856 $ 43.012 $ 28.460 
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Maturities of certificates of deposits and other time deposits are presented below: 

Maturities by Period at December 3 I ,  2006 
Within 1 After 5 

(in thousands) Total Year 2 Years 3 Years 4 Years 5 Years Years 
Certificates of 
deposits of 
$100,000 or 
more $ 438,080 $ 399,325 $ 20,169 $ 8,317 $ 7,372 $ 2,897 $ 
Certificates of 
deposit less 
than $100,000 
and other 

0 

time deposits 785,723 707,230 46,175 15,278 10,696 5,852 492 
$ 1,223,803 $ 1,106,555 $ 66,344 $ 23,595 $ 18,068 $ 8,749 $ 492 

11. Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 

Federal Home Loan Bank ("FHLB") advances consisted of the following monthly amortizing and 
term borrowings at December 3 1 : 

(in thousands) 2006 2005 
Monthly amortizing $ 1,245 $ 1,834 
Term 80,000 12 1,000 

The advances from the FHLB that require monthly principal payments were due for repayment as 
follows: 

Principal Payments Due by Period at December 3 I ,  2006 
After 5 

(in thousands) Iota1 Year 2 Years 3 Years 4 Years 5 Years Years 
Outstanding advances, 
weighted average 
intercst ralc - 4.5 1 % $ 1,245 $ 355 $ 172 $ 51 $ 613 $ 8 $  46 

Within 1 

Principal Payments Duc by Period at December 3 1,2005 
Within 1 After 5 

(in thousands) Total Year 2 Years 3 Years 4 Years 5 Years Years 
Outstanding advances, 
weighted average 
interest rate -- 5.06Y0 $ 1,834 $ 632 $ 312 $ 172 $ 51 $ 613 $ 54 

The term advanccs that require the total payment to be made at maturity follow: 

(in thousands) 
December 3 I 2006 2005 
Advance #144,2.88%, due 8/30/06 $ 0 $  40,000 
Advancc #145,3.3 1 %, due 8/30/01 40,000 40,000 
Advance #146, 3.70%, due 8/30/0X 40,000 40,000 
Advance ttl48, 1.76%, due 61611 3 0 1,000 

$ 80,000 $ I2 1,000 

Advances totaling $81.2 million at December 31, 2006 were collateralized by FHLB stock of 
$23.7 million and a blanket lien on all qualifying 1-4 family first mortgage loans. As of December 3 1, 
2006, the Corporation had a $412 million FHLB borrowing capacity, leaving $331 million available for 
additional advances. The advances had fixed interest rates ranging from 1 .00% to 6.90% with a weighted 
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average rate of 3.52%. The term advance #148 was obtained in connection with the acquisition of 
Heritage Community Bank of Danville on June 10, 2005 and was prepaid without penalty on June 6, 
2006. The advances are subject to restrictions or penalties in the event of prepayment. 

12. Borrowings 

Short-term debt is categorized as follows: 

(in thousands) 
December 31 2006 2005 
Subsidiaries: 

Repurchase agreements $ 161,630 $ 129,156 

177,570 $ 146,641 
Federal funds purchased 15,940 17,485 

On April 28, 2006, we entered into a revolving note agreement for a line of credit in the amount 
of $12 million, all of which is currently available to meet any future cash needs. The agreement will 
mature on April 28,2007. We expect to renew this agreement upon maturity. 

All federal funds purchased and the majority of repurchase agreements mature and reprice daily. 
The average rates paid for federal funds purchased and repurchase agreements on December 3 1 ,  2006 
were 5.10% and 4.87%, respectively. 

The maximum balance for federal funds purchased and repurchase agreements at any month-end 
during 2006 occurred at May 3 1,2006, with a month-end balance of $220.2 million. 

Long-term debt is categorized as follows: 

(in thousands) 
December 31 2006 2005 
Parent: 

Junior subordinated debentures, 9.000/, due 313 1/27 s 35,568 $ 35,568 
Junior subordinated debentures, X.25%, due 313 1/32 25,773 25,773 

61.341 $ 61.341 

Although the junior subordinated debentures mature on March 3 1, 2027 and March 3 1, 2032, they 
are subject to early mandatory redemption in whole under certain limited circumstances and are callable at 
par in whole or in part anytime after March 3 1,2007. 

On January 24,2007, we announced that our Board of Directors has authorized the redemption of 
all outstanding trust preferred securities at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of each 
security plus accrued and unpaid interest through the date of redemption. Approximately $59.5 million 
principal amount of trust preferred securities are currently outstanding, of which $34.5 million principal 
amount was issued in 1997 and $25 million principal amount was issued in 2002. The trust preferred 
securities are expected to be redeemed effective March 3 1, 2007, by the related trusts. We expect to incur 
a pre-tax charge from the unamortized debt issuance costs of approximately $1.9 million in the first 
quarter of 2007 as a result of the redemption of the debentures and trust preferred securities. 

The redemption of the trust preferred securities is being made in connection with the concurrent 
redemption by the Corporation of all of our outstanding 9.0% Subordinated Debentures in the aggregate 
principal amount of approximately $36 million and 8.25% Subordinated Debentures in the aggregate 
principal amount of approximately $26 million. We expect to fund the redemption with the proceeds of a 
private placement of pooled trust preferred securities. 

The new trust preferred securities are expected to have a fixed interest rate for five years and a 
floating rate of interest at a spread to be above the three-month LIBOR rate thereafter. The new trust 



preferred securities will have a 30-year term, but will be redeemable beginning five years from the date of 
issuance. 

We estimate that the combined effect of the redemption of the debentures and trust preferred 
securities will reduce our interest expense by approximately $1 .0 million in 2007 and $1.4 million annually 
through 201 1. After giving effect to the redemption and issuance of new trust preferred securities, the 
Company’s capital ratios will remain unchanged. As of December 3 1 ,  2006, we are not aware of any 
current recommendations by banking regulatory authorities which, if they were to be implemented, would 
have, or are reasonably likely to have, a material adverse impact on the Corporation’s liquidity, capital 
resources, or operations. 

13. Federal Income Taxes 

The components of the provision for income taxes, exclusive of tax effect of unrealized securities 
gains, are as follows: 

(in thousands) 2006 2005 2004 
Current income taxes $ 12,357 $ 14,661 $ 1 1,050 
Dekrred incoine taxes 4,193 745 1,886 

$ 16.550 $ 15.406 $ 12.936 

A reconciliation of income tax expense at the statutory rate to our actual income tax expense is shown 
below: 

(in thoirsands) 2006 
Computed at the statutory rate $ 19,465 35.00 96 $ 
Increase (decrease) resulting froin 

Tax-exempt interest (869) (1.56) 
Housing and new markets crcdit (437) (0.79) 
Dividends rcccivcd deduction (1,3 13) (2.36) 
Bank ownod life insurance (362) (0.65) 
Other, net 66 0.12 

Total $ 16.550 29.76 ‘YO $ 

200s 
17,436 35.00 

(916) (1.84) 
(406) (0.81) 
(361) (0.72) 
(203) (0.41) 
(144) (0.29) 

15.406 30.93 

2004 
94 $ 15,360 35.00 Yo 

(945) (2.15) 
(498) (1.13) 
(168) (0.38) 
(204) (0.46) 
(609) (1.39) 

% $ 12.936 29.48 94 

The components of the net deferred tax liability as of December 3 1 are as follows: 

(in thou.sands) 2006 200s 
Deferred tax assets 

Allowance for loan and lease losses $ 9,018 $ 9,711 
Interest on nonperforming loans 699 865 
Accrued expenses 582 334 
Capitalized lease obligations 546 5 
Dealer reserve valuation 622 567 
Unrealized losses on available-for-sale securities 1,755 2,334 
Other 487 152 

Total deferred tax assets 13,709 13,968 

Deferred tax liabilities 
Depreciation and amortization (9,989) (8,735) 

Loan fee income (2,764) 0 
Mortgage servicing rights ( 1  ,I 86) (1,281) 

FHLB stock dividends (4,430) (3,964) 

Other (339) ( 2  15) 
Total deferred tax liabilities (1 8,708) (1 4,195) 

$ 4,999 $ (227) Net deferred tax liability a 
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14. Employee Benefits 

On December 3 1 ,  2006 the Corporation had a KSOP plan covering substantially all employees. 
Half of the first 8% of wages contributed by an employee is matched and goes into the savings and 
retirement portion of the plan. Employees may contribute additional non-matched amounts up to 
maximum limits provided by TRS regulations, and the Corporation may at its discretion, contribute an 
additional percentage of covered employees' gross wages. 

The Corporation currently contributes 4% of covered employees' gross wages to the employee 
stock ownership plan (ESOP) portion of the plan. The ESOP uses the contribution to acquire shares of 
the Corporation's common stock. The KSOP plan owned 1,074,728 shares of Corporation stock at 
December 31, 2006. The ESOP plan owned 553,758 shares of Corporation stock at December 31, 2006 
while the 401K held 520,970 shares. Substantially all shares owned by the KSOP were allocated to 
employees' accounts at December 3 1 ,  2006. The market price of the shares at the date of allocation is 
essentially the same as the market price at the date of purchase. 

On January 1 ,  2007 the Corporation amended its KSOP plan, creating a separate Employee Stock 
Ownership Plan (ESOP) and a separate 401 K plan. 

The total retirement plan expense, including KSOP expense, for 2006, 2005, and 2004 was $2.1, 
$2.0 million, and $1.8 million, respectively. 

Stock-Based Compensation: 

We currently maintain one active and two inactive incentive stock option plans covering key 
employees. The 2006 Stock Option Plan ("2006 Plan") was approved by the Board of Directors and the 
Shareholders in 2006. The following table provides detail of the number of shares to be issued upon 
exercise of outstanding stock-based awards and remaining shares available for future issuance under all of. 
the Corporation's equity compensation plans as of December 3 1,2006: 

(shares in thou.sands) Number of Shares 
Shares to Weighted Available 

Issued Upon Average for Future 
Price Issuance Plan Category Exercise 

Equity compensation plans approved by shareholders: 
Stock options 
Restricted stock 
Performance units 
Stock appreciation rights ("SARs") (e) (b) (a> 

Total 1,646 
pl - 

(u) Under the 2006 Stock Ownership lncentive Plan, 1.5 million shares (plus any shures resewedjiw issuunce 
under the 1998 Stock Option Plan were authorized for issuance us nonyualjfied and incentive stock 
options, SARS, restricted stock, and performance units. As of December 31, 2006 all shares remained 
availahle,fw issuance. 

(b) Not applicable 
(c) No shares ?f restricted stock have been issued. Thr mmimum number of shares of restricted stock that muy 

(d) No performance units huve been issued. The muximum puyment that can he made pursuant to perfhrmance 

(e) No SAKS have been issurd. The maximum numher of shares with respect to which SARs may be grunted to 

be granted to a participmt during any calendar year is 40,000 shares. 

units grunted to any one purticipant in any calendur y e w  shall be $250,000. 

a participant during any culendur year shall be 100,000 shares. 

The 2006 Plan reserved 1,500,000 shares for issuance, all of which were available at December 
31, 2006 for future grants. In addition, any shares reserved for issuance under the 1998 Stock Option 
Plan ("1998 Plan") in excess of the number of shares as to which options or other benefits are awarded 



there under, plus any shares as to which options or other benefits granted under the 1998 Plan may lapse, 
expire, terminate, or be canceled, shall also be reserved and available for issuance or reissuance under the 
2006 Plan. The 1998 Plan was approved by the Board of Directors and the Shareholders in 1998. The 
1998 Plan had 1,046,831 shares authorized, 145,577 of which were available at December 31, 2006 for 
future grants. The 1989 Stock Option Plan ("1989 Plan") was approved by the Board of Directors and the 
Shareholders in 1989. The 1989 Stock Option Plan ("1989 Plan") has no remaining options available for 
grant. 

We use the following assumptions, which are evaluated and revised as necessary, in estimating 
the grant-date fair value of each option grant for the year end: 

2006 2005 2004 
Expected option life (in years) 7.5 6.5 6.8 
Expected volatility 0.364 0.960 0.756 
Expected Dividend yield 3.21% 3.11% 3.02% 
Risk-free interest rate 4.53% 3.92% 3.70% 

For 2006 the expected option life was derived from the "safe-harbor" rules for estimating option 
life in SFAS No. 123R. For 2005 and 2004 the expected option life was derived from historical exercise 
patterns and expected life. The expected volatility is based on historical volatility of the stock using a 
historical look back that approximates the expected life of the option grant. The interest rate for periods 
within the contractual life of the option is based on the US. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of 
the grant. Our stock based compensation expense for the year 2006 was $655 thousand. 

The Corporation's stock option activity for the 1998 Plan for the years ended December 31,2006, 
2005, and 2004 is summarized as follows: 

December 31 2006 2005 2004 
Weighted Weighted Weighted 
Average Average Average 

Exercise Exercise Exercise 
Options Price Options Price Options Price 

Outstanding at beginning of year 621,493 $20.77 6 14,06 1 $ 18.25 600,913 $ 16.75 
Granted 1 16,900 32.44 107,996 30.88 75,900 27.77 
Exercised (96,030) 16.73 (61,810) 14.54 (52,292) 15.07 
Forfeitedlexpired (9,499) 27.65 (38,754) 18.99 (1 0,460) 17.07 

Exercisable at end of year 170,407 $ 17.36 115,440 $ 16.60 112,185 $ 15.81 

The 1998 Stock Option Plan had options with the following remaining lives at December 3 1 , 
2006: 

1998 Option Plan 

Remaining Life Options Average Price 
Two years 45,603 $ 15.36 
Three years 21,716 13.23 
Four years 42,956 11.83 
Five years 183,846 19.09 
Six years 60,149 20.99 
Seven years 71,501 27.81 
Eight years 93,5 12 30.88 
Nine years 113,581 32.44 

Weighted average price $23.44 

Outstanding Weighted 

632,864 

I_ 
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The weighted-average fair value of options granted from the 1998 plan during the years 2006, 

2005, and 2004 was $1.2 million, $1.1 million and $0.6 million or $10.51, $9.72, and $7.75 per share, 
respectively. The total intrinsic value of options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2006, 
2005, and 2004 were $2.5 million, $2.3 million and $0.9 million, respectively. 

A summary of the status of our nonvested shares as of December 3 I ,  2006 and changes during the 
year ended December 3 I ,  2006 is presented below: 

(shares in thousan&) 
Weighted-Average 

Grant-Date Fair 
Nonvested Shares Shares Value 

Nonvested at January 1,2006 506,053 $ 4.69 
Granted 116,900 10.51 
Vested 15 1,469 3.3 1 
Forfeited 9,027 (7.02) 
Nonvested at December 3 1,2006 462,457 $ 6.51 

As of December 3 1, 2006 there was $1 .O million of total unrecognized compensation cost related 
to nonvested share-based compensation arrangements granted under the plan. That cost is expected to be 
recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.8 years. The total grant-date fair value of shares vested 
during the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, was $0.5 million, $0.2 million and $0.2 
million, respectively. 

The 1989 Plan has no remaining options available for grant. The maximum term is ten years. 
Options granted as management retention options vest after five years; all other options vest ratably over 
four years. 

The Corporation’s stock option activity for the 1 989 Plan for the years ended December 3 1, 2006, 
2005, and 2004 is summarized as follows: 

December 31 2006 2005 2004 
Weighted Weighted Weighted 
Average Average Average 
Exercise Exercise Exercise 

Options Price Options Price Options Price 
Outstanding at beginning of year 36,619 $ 14.65 93,645 $ 13.29 107,852 $ 13.35 
Exercised (3  1,787) 13.94 (57,026) 12.42 (13,212) I 3.28 
Forfeitedexpired 0 0.00 0 0.00 (995) 19.47 
g Outstandin at end of y ear 4,832 $ 19.33 36,619 $ 14.65 93,645 $ 13.29 

Exercisable at end of year 4,832 $ 19.33 36,619 $ 14.65 93,645 $ 13.29 

The 1989 Stock Option Plan had options with the following remaining lives at December 31, 
2006: 

1989 Ootion Plan 
Outstanding Weighted 

Remaining Life Options Average Price 
One year or less 4,832 $ 19.33 

Weighted average price $ 19.33 
Total outstanding P 4,832 

No options were granted in 2006,2005, or 2004 from the 1989 Plan. 
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15. Operating Leases 

Certain premises and equipment are leased under operating leases. Additionally, certain premises 
are leased or subleased to third parties. Minimum non-cancellable rental payments and rental receipts are 
as follows: 

(in thousands) Payments Receipts 
2007 $ 1,475 $ 622 
2008 
2009 
2010 
201 1 

1,089 408 
855 229 
747 210 
729 175 

Thereafter 4,984 124 
$ 9,879 $ 1,768 

Rental expense net of rental income under operating leases was $0.8 million in 2006, $0.7 million 
in 2005, and $0.5 inillion in 2004. 

16. Fair Market Value of Financial Instruments 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of 
financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The carrying amount approximates fair value. 

Securities - Fair values are based on quoted market prices or dealer quotes. 

Loans (net of the allowance for loan and lease losses) - The fair value of fixed rate loans and 
variable rate mortgage loans is estimated by discounting the future cash flows using current rates at which 
similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the same remaining 
maturities. For other variable rate loans, the carrying amount approximates fair value. 

Loans Held for Sale - The fair value is predetermined based on sale price. 

Federal Reserve Bank Stock - The carrying value of Federal Reserve Bank stock approximates 
fair value based on the redemption provisions of the Federal Reserve Bank. 

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock - The carrying value of Federal Home Loan Bank stock 
approximates fair value based on the redemption provisions of the Federal Home Loan Bank. 

Accrued Interest Receivable - The carrying amount approximates fair value. 

Capitalized Mortgage Servicing Rights - The fair value is obtained by use of an independent third 
party. 

Deposits - The fair value of deposits is estimated by discounting the futurc cash flows using the 
rates currently offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities. 

Short-term Borrowings - The carrying amount approximates fair value. 

Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank - The fair value of these fixed-maturity advances is 
estimated by discounting future cash flows using rates currently offered for advances of similar remaining 
maturities. 

Long-term Debt - The fair value is estimated by discounting future cash flows using current rates. 
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Accrued Interest Payable - The carrying amount approximates fair value. 

Other Financial Instruments - The estimated fair value for other financial instruments and off- 
balance sheet loan commitments approximates cost at December 3 1 ,  2006 and 2005. Off-balance sheet 
loan commitments at December 3 1,2006 and 2005 were $478.9 million and $435.9 million, respectively. 

Commitments to Extend Credit - The fair value of commitments to extend credit is based upon 
the difference between the interest rate at which we are committed to make the loans and the current rates 
at which similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the same rcmaining 
maturities, adjusted for the estimated volunie of loan commitments actually expected to close. The fair 
value of such commitments is not material. 

(in thoztsands) 
December 31 2006 2005 

Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated 
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 157,538 $ 157,538 $ 122,211 $ 122,211 
Securities 494,386 492,893 470,697 468,781 
Loans (net of ALLL) 2,139,932 2,104,378 2,077,838 2,069,703 
Loans held for sale I ,43 1 1,451 135 137 
Federal Reservc Bank stock 4,290 4,290 4,275 4,275 
Federal Home Loan Rank stock 23,737 23,737 22,407 22,407 
Accrued interest receivable 17,321 17,321 14,316 14,316 

$ 2,842,025 $ 2,805,024 $ 2,715,539 $ 2,705,765 
1 3,390 3,416 3,660 3,93 5 
I- 

Financial liabilities 
Deposits $ 2,341,167 $ 2,341,474 $ 2,246,551 $ 2,236,357 
Short-term borrowings 177,570 177,853 146,64 1 146,308 
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 8 1,245 78,281 122,834 I 17,260 
Long-term debt 61,341 60,4 1 5 61,341 61,412 
Accrued interest payable 7,241 7,241 5,327 5,327 

$ 2,668,564 $ 2,665,264 $ 2,582,694 $ 2,566,664 

17. Off-Balance Sheet Transactions and Guarantees 

The Bank is a party to transactions with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to 
meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include standby letters of credit 
and commitments to extend credit in the form of unused lines of credit. The Bank uses the same credit 
policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for on-balance sheet instruments. 

At December 3 I ,  the Bank had the following off-balance sheet financial instruments, whose 
approximate contract amounts represent additional credit risk to the Corporation: 

(in thousands) 2006 200s 
Standby letters of credit $ 54,823 $ 54,948 
Commitments to extend credit 424,034 380,904 

Standby letters of credit represent conditional commitments to guarantee the performance of a 
third party. The credit risk involved is essentially the same as the risk involved in making loans. At 
December 31, 2006, we maintained a credit loss reserve of approximately $22 thousand relating to these 
financial standby letters of credit. The reserve coverage calculation was determined using essentially the 
same methodology used for the allowance for loan and lease losses. Approximately 90% of the total 
standby letters of credit are secured, with $41.7 million of the total $54.8 million secured by cash. 
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Collateral for the remaining secured standby letters of credit varies but is comprised primarily of accounts 
receivable, inventory, property, equipment, and income-producing properties. 

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no 
violation of the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses 
and may require payment of a fee. The Bank evaluates each customer’s credit-worthiness on a case-by- 
case basis. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total 
cornmitmcnt amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. A portion of the 
commitments is to extend credit at fixed rates. Fixed rate loan commitments at December 31, 2006 of 
$19.1 million had interest rates and terms ranging predominantly from 6.00% to 7.99% and 6 months to 1 
year, respectively. These credit commitments were based on prevailing rates, terms, and conditions 
applicable to other loans being made at December 3 1,2006. 

18. Concentrations of Credit Risk 

The Corporation’s banking subsidiary grants commercial, residential, and consumer loans to 
customers primarily located in eastern, northeastern, central, and south central Kentucky and southern 
West Virginia. The Bank is continuing to manage all components of its portfolio mix in a manner to 
reduce risk from changes in economic conditions. Concentrations of credit, as defined for regulatory 
purposes, are reviewed quarterly by management to ensure that internally established limits based on Tier 
1 Capital plus the allowance for loan and lease losses are not exceeded. At December 31,2006 and 2005, 
our concentrations of hotel/motel industry credits were 43% and 44% of Tier 1 Capital plus the allowance 
for loan and lease losses, respectively. Coal mining and related support industries credits at December 
3 1,2006 and 2005 based on established limits were 33% and 39% of Tier 1 Capital plus the allowance for 
loan and lease losses, respectively. Lessors of residential buildings and dwellings credits at December 3 1, 
2006 and 2005 were 28% and 31% of Tier 1 Capital plus the allowance for loan and lease losses, 
respectively. Single family construction credits at December 3 1, 2006 and 2005 were 25% and 30% of 
Tier 1 Capital plus the allowance for loan and lease losses, respectively. These percentages are within our 
internally established limits regarding concentrations of credit. 

19. Commitments and Contingencies 

Our Corporation and subsidiaries, and from time to time, our officers, are named defendants in 
legal actions arising from ordinary business activities. Management, after consultation with legal counsel, 
believes any pending actions are without merit or that the ultimate liability, if any, will not materially 
affect our consolidated financial position or results of operations. 

20. Regulatory Matters 

Our principal source of funds is dividends received from our subsidiary bank. Regulations limit 
the amount of dividends that may be paid by our banking subsidiary without prior approval. During 
2007, approximately $48.8 million plus any 2007 net profits can be paid by our banking subsidiary 
without prior regulatory approval. 

The Federal Reserve Bank adopted quantitative measures which assign risk weightings to assets 
and off-balance sheet items and also define and set minimum regulatory capital requirements (risk based 
capital ratios). All banks are required to have a minimum Tier 1 (core capital) leverage ratio of 4% of 
adjusted quarterly average assets, Tier 1 capital of at least 4% of risk-weighted assets, and total capital of 
at least 8% of risk-weighted assets. Tier 1 capital consists principally of shareholders’ equity including 
capital-qualifying subordinated debt but excluding unrealized gains and losses on securities available-for- 
sale, less goodwill and certain other intangibles. Total capital consists of Tier 1 capital plus certain debt 
instruments and the reserve for credit losses, subject to limitation. Failure to meet certain capital 
requirements can initiate certain actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material 
effect on our consolidated financial statements. The regulations also define well-capitalized levels of Tier 
1 leverage, Tier 1, and total capital as 5%, 6%, and IO%, respectively. We had Tier 1 leverage, Tier 1, 
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and total capital ratios above the well-capitalized levels at December 31, 2006 and 2005. We believe, as 
of December 31, 2006, the Corporation meets all capital adequacy requirements for which it is subject to 
be defined as well-capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. 

Under the current Federal Reserve Board's regulatory framework, certain capital securities 
offered by wholly owned unconsolidated trust preferred entities of the Corporation are included as Tier 1 
regulatory capital. On March 1, 2005, the Federal Reserve Board adopted a final rule that allows the 
continued limited inclusion of trust preferred securities in the Tier I capital of bank holding companies 
("BHCs"). Under the final rule, trust preferred securities and other restricted core capital elements are 
subject to stricter quantitative limits. The Board's final rule limits restricted core capital elements to 25 
percent of all core capital elements, net of goodwill less any associated deferred tax liability. 
Internationally active BHCs, defined as those with consolidated assets greater than $250 billion or on- 
balance sheet foreign exposure greater than $10 billion, are subject to a 15 percent limit, but they may 
include qualifying mandatory convertible preferred securities up to the generally applicable 25 percent 
limit. Amounts of restricted core capital elements in excess of these limits generally may be included in 
Tier 2 capital. The final rule provides a five-year transition period, ending March 31, 2009, for 
application of the quantitative limits. The requirement for trust preferred securities to include a call 
option has been eliminated, and standards for the junior subordinated debt underlying trust preferred 
securities eligible for Tier 1 capital treatment have been clarified. The final rule addresses supervisory 
concerns, competitive equity considerations, and the accounting for trust preferred securities. The final 
rule also strcngthens the definition of regulatory capital by incorporating longstanding Board policies 
regarding the acceptable terms of capital instruments included in banking organizations' Tier 1 or Tier 2 
capital. The final rule did not have a material impact on our regulatory ratios. 

Consolidated Capital Ratios 

(in thousands) 

As of December 31,2006: 
Tier 1 capital 

(to average assets) 
Tier I capital 

(to risk weighted assets) 
Total capital 

(to risk weighted assets) 

As of December 31,2005: 
Tier 1 capital 

(to average assets) 
Tier 1 capital 

(to risk weighted assets) 
Total capital 

(to risk weighted assets) 

To Be Well-Capitalized 
Under Prompt 

For Capital Adequacy Corrective Action 

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio 
Actual Purposes Provision 

$276,898 9.58% $115,615 4.00% $144,5 1 9 5.00% 

276,898 12.21% 90,712 4.00% 136,068 6.00% 

304,594 13.43% 181,441 8.00% 226,80 1 10.00% 

$250,375 8.94% $ 1  12,025 

250,375 11.52% 86,936 

277,520 12.76% 173,994 

4.00% $ 1  40,03 1 5.00% 

4.00% 130,404 6.00% 

10.00% 8.00% 2 17,492 
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Community Trust Bank, Xnc.’s Capital Ratios 

To Be Well-Capitalized 
Under Prompt 

For Capital Adequacy Corrective Action 

(in thousands) Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio 
As of December 31,2006: 
Tier 1 capital 

Tier 1 capital 

Total capital 

Actual Purposes Provision 

(to average assets) $267,974 9.30% $1 15,258 4.00% $144,072 5.00% 

(to risk weighted assets) 267,974 11.83% 90,608 4.00% 135,912 6.00% 

(to risk weighted assets) 295,670 13.05% 181,254 8.00% 226,567 10.00% 

As of December 31,2005: 
Tier 1 capital 

Tier 1 capital 

Total capital 

(to average assets) $240,154 8.60% $1 I 1,700 

(to risk weighted assets) 240,154 1 1.07% 86,777 

(to risk weighted assets) 267,299 12.32% 17337 1 

4.00% $1 39,624 5.0OYo 

4.00% 130,165 6.00% 

8.00% 2 16,963 10.00~0 

2 I .  Parent Company Financial Statements 

Condensed Balance Sheets 

(in thousands!v) 
December 31 2006 2005 
Assets: 
Cash on deposit $ 4,959 $ 4,876 
Investment in and advances to subsidiaries 333,709 303,173 

4,973 4,973 
Other assets 1,968 6,2 13 

Total assets $ 345,609 $ 319,235 

Excess of cost over net assets acquired (net of accumulated amortization) 

-1 - 
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity: 
Subordinated debt $ 61,341 $ 61,341 
Other liabilities 1,893 3,949 

Total liabilities 63,234 65,290 

Shareholders’ oyuity 282,375 253,945 

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $ 345,609 $ 319,235 - - 

42 



Condensed Statements of lncome 

(in thousandv) 
Year Ended December 31 2006 2005 2004 
Income: 
Dividends from subsidiary banks $ 14,410 $ 17,160 $ 17,810 
Securities gainsAosses 0 0 51 
Other income 42 232 237 

Total income 14,452 17,392 18,098 

Expenses: 
Interest expense 5,414 5,414 5,414 
Other expenses 848 1,006 1,096 

Total expenses 6,262 6,420 6,510 

Income before income taxes and equity in undistributed 

Applicable income taxes (2,123) (2,167) (2,609) 
lncome before equity in undistributed income of 
subsidiaries 10,313 13,139 14,197 
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries 28,75 1 2 1,273 16,753 

income of subsidiaries 8, I90 10,972 1 1,588 

Net income $ 39,064 $ 34,412 $ 30,950 

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows 

(in thousandv) 
Year Ended December 31 2006 2005 2004 
Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net income $ 39,064 $ 34,412 $ 30,950 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to nct cash provided 
by operating activities: 

Gains on sales of assets 0 0 (51) 
Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries (28,751) (2 1,273 j (1 6,753) 
Change in other assets and liabilities, net (1 66) (I  ,893) (841 j 

Net cash provided by operating activities 10,147 1 1,246 13,305 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Repayment of investments in and advances to 
subsidiaries (711) 0 0 
Proceeds from sale of investmcnt securities 0 0 250 
Other 2,356 0 0 

Net cash provided by investing activities 1,645 0 250 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Dividends paid 
Issuance of common stock 
Purchase of common stock 
Othcr 96 1 0 46 

Not cash used in financing activities ( I  1,709) (1 1,255) (12,377) 

( 1  5,852) 
3,182 

0 

( 14,6 1 9) 
3,364 

0 

( 1  2,854) 
1,831 

(1,400) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 83 (9) 1,178 
~ 4,876 4,885 3,707 

4,959 $ 4,876 $ 4,885 $ Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 



22. Earnings Per Share 

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share: 

Year Ended December 31 2006 2005 2004 
Numerator: 

Net income (in thousnndr) $ 39,064 $ 34,412 $ 30,950 

15,086,478 14,907,706 14,8 1 1,493 

Denominator: 
Basic earnings per share: 

Diluted earnings per share: 
Weighted average shares 

Effect of dilutive securities - stock options 213,420 23 1,710 270,985 
m t e d  average shares 15,299,898 1 5,139,4 16 15,082,478 

Earnings per share: 
Basic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share 

$ 2.59 $ 2.31 $ 2.09 
2.55 2.27 2.05 

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, all outstanding stock options were used in the computation of 
diluted earnings per share. At December 31, 2004, 33,000 stock options at a price of $28.64 were 
outstanding and were not used in the computation of diluted earnings per share because their exercise 
price was greater than the average market value of the common stock. 

23. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 

The Corporation has elected to present the disclosure required by SFAS No. 130, Reporting 
Comprehensive Income, in the consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders' Equity. The subtotal 
Comprehensive income represents total comprehensive income as defined in the statement. 
Reclassification adjustments, related tax effects allocated to changes in equity, and accumulated other 
comprehensive income as of and for the years ended December 3 1 were as follows: 

(in thousands) 2006 2005 2004 
Reclassification adjustment, pretax: 

Change in unrealized net gains (losses) arising during year $ 1,654 $ (8,276) $ (5,203) 
Reclassification adjustment for net gains included in net income 0 (3) (639) 
Change in unrealized gains on securities available-for-sale 1,654 ( 8,279 j (5,842) 

Related tax effects: 
Change in unrealized net gains (losses) arising during year 579 (2,897) (1,821 j 
Reclassification adjustment for net gains included in net income 0 (1) (224) 

579 (2,898) ( 2,045) 

Change in unrealized net gains (losses) arising during year 1,075 (5,379) (3,382) 
Reclassification adjustment for net gains included in net income 0 ( 2 )  (41 5 )  
Change in other comprehensive income $ 1,075 $ (5,381) $ (3,797) 

- - 
Reclassification adjustment, net of tax: 

1 - 
24. FDIC One-Time Assessment Credit 

Effective November 17, 2006, the FDIC implemented a one-time credit of $4.7 billion to eligible 
institutions. The purpose of the credit is to recognize contributions made by certain institutions to 
capitalize the Bank Insurance Fund and Savings Association Insurance Fund, which have now been 
merged into the Deposit Insurance Fund. The Bank is an eligible institution and has received notice from 
the FDIC that its share of the credit is approximately $2.2 million. This amount is not reflected in the 
accompanying financial statements as it represents contingent future credits against hture insurance 
assessment payments. As such, the. timing and ultimate recoverability of the one-time credit may change. 
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REPORT OF 1NDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FlRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. 
Pikeville, Kentucky 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Community Trust Bancorp, In 
(Company) as of December 3 1, 2006, and the related consolidated statement of income, changes 
shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are tl 
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 
financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversig 
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonab 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includ 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statemeni 
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made 1 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that o 
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all materi 
respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 3 I ,  2006, and the results of its operatio 
and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
the United States of America. 

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversig 
Board (United States), the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as 
December 3 1, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by tl 
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) and our report dati 
March 9, 2007, expressed unqualified opinions on management’s assessment and on the effectiveness 
the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. 

BKD, LLP 
Louisville, Kentucky 
March 9, 2007 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. 
Pikeville, Kentucky 

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management Report on Internal 
Control, that Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. (Company) maintained effective internal control over 
financial reporting as of December 31 , 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated 
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). 
The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial 
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness o f  internal control over financial reporting. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material 
respects. An audit includes obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, 
evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control and performing such other procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of tinancial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that ( I )  pertain to the maintenance of records that, 
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
directors of the company and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect 
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk 
that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with 
the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

In our opinion, management’s assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over 
financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria 
established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Also, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all 
material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on 
criteria established in COSO. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards ofthe Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States), the consolidated financial statements of the Company and our report dated March 9, 2007, 
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon. 

BKD, LLP 
Louisville, Kentucky 
March 9,2007 



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLlC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. 
Pikeville, Kentucky 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial condition of Community Trust 
Bancorp, Tnc. and its subsidiaries (the “Corporation”) as of December 31, 2005, and the related 
consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the years ended December 3 1, 
2005 and 2004. These consolidated financial Statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based 
on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that 
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Community Trust Bancorp, Tnc. and its subsidiaries as of December 3 1, 2005, and the results 
of their operations and their cash flows for the years ended December 3 1, 2005 and 2004, in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Louisville, Kentucky 
March 9, 2006 
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MANAGEMENT REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

We, as management of Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. and its subsidiaries (“the Corporation”), are 
responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. Pursuant 
to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, internal control over financial 
reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company’s principal executive and 
principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company’s board 
of directors, management and other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles and includes those policies and procedures that: 

Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

4 Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management 
and directors of the company; and 

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use 
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

All internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations, including the 
possibility of human error and the circumvention of overriding controls. Accordingly, even effective 
internal control can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation. 
Further, because of changes in conditions, the effectiveness of internal control may vary over time. 

Because of the inherent limitations, any system of internal control over financial reporting, no matter how 
well designed, may not prevent or detect misstatements due to the possibility that a control can be 
circumvented or overridden or that misstatements due to error or fraud may occur that are not detected. 
Also, projections of the effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal controls may 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies 
and procedures included in such controls may deteriorate. 

Management has evaluated the effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting as of 
December 31, 2006 based on the control criteria established in a report entitled IntemaZ Contrd- 
Integrated Framework, issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway 
Commission. Based on such evaluation, we have concluded that the Corporation’s internal control over 
financial reporting is effective as of December 3 1, 2006. 

The registered independent public accounting firm of BKD LLP, as auditor of the Corporation’s 
consolidated financial statements, has issued an attestation report on management’s assessment of the 
Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting. 

March 9,2007 

Jean E. Hale 
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer 

Kevin J. Stum’bo 
Executive Vice President and Treasurer 
(Principal Financial Officer) 
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 

Overview 

Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. reported record earnings for the year ended December 3 1,2006 of 
$39.1 million or $2.59 per basic share. Our basic earnings per share for the year 2006 increased 12.1% 
compared to 2005 while our net income increased 13.50/. The increase in net income was primarily driven 
by a $4.6 million increase in our net interest revenue and a $4.0 million decrease in provision for loan 
losses. 

Our year-to-date net interest margin remained tlat from prior year at 4.02%. As anticipated, when 
interest rates stabilized in the latter part of the year, we experienced margin pressure which is reflected in 
the decrease in the fourth quarter net interest margin of I S  basis points from prior year and 14 basis points 
from prior quarter. 

Our total assets at December 3 1, 2006 increased 4.2% over December 3 1, 2005. Asset growth 
during 2006 was all organic and included the reduction of $40 million in the investment portfolio during the 
third quarter resulting from the payoff of a maturing Federal Home Loan Bank advance. Our loan portfolio 
grew at a rate of 2.9%, while deposits, including repurchase agreements, grew 5.3% from prior year end. 
The deposit growth in excess of loan growth was invested in our investment portfolio and federal funds 
sold. Federal funds sold almost doubled year over year with an increase of $31.0 million, while the 
investment portfolio increased 5.0% or $22.3 million year over year. 

Shareholders’ equity of $282.4 million on December 3 1, 2006 was an 11.2% increase from the 
$253.9 million on December 31,2005. 

Asset quality continues to improve as evidenced by nonperforming loans as a percentage of total 
loans at December 31, 2006 of 0.66%, a 36 basis point decrease from December 31, 2005. As a result of 
the irnprovemcnt in credit quality trends, provision for loan losses for the year ended December 3 1, 2006 
decreased to $4.3 million compared to $8.3 million for the same period last year. 

Return on average assets for the year 2006 was 1.33%, a 9.0% increase from prior year. Our 
return on average shareholders’ equity for the year 2006 of 14.51% reflects a 53 basis point or 3.8% 
increase from the year 2005. 

Our efficiency ratio for the year ended December 3 I ,  2006 improved 16 basis points to 56.67% 
compared to 56.83% for the year ended December 31,2005. 

Trust Preferred Redemption 

On January 24,2007, we announced that our Board of Directors has authorized the redemption of 
all outstanding trust preferred securities at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of each 
security plus accrued and unpaid interest through the date of redemption. Approximately $59.5 million 
principal amount of trust preferred securities are currently outstanding, of which $34.5 million principal 
amount was issued in 1997 and $25 million principal amount was issued in 2002. The trust preferred 
securities are expected to be redeemed effective March 3 1, 2007, by the related trusts. We expect to incur 
a pre-tax charge from the unamortized debt issuance costs of approximately $1.9 million in the first 
quarter of 2007 as a result of the redemption of the debentures and trust preferred securities. 

The redemption of the trust preferred securities is being made in connection with the concurrent 
redemption by the Corporation of all of our outstanding 9.0% Subordinated Debentures in the aggregate 
principal amount of approximately $36 million and 8.25% Subordinated Debentures in the aggregate 
principal amount of approximately $26 million. We expect to fund the redemption with the proceeds of a 
private placement of pooled trust preferred securities. 
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The new trust preferred securities are expected to have a fixed interest rate for five years and a 
floating rate of interest at a spread above the three-month LIBOR rate thereafter. The new trust preferred 
securities will have a 30-year term, but will be redeemable beginning five years from the date of issuance. 

We estimate that the combined effect of the redemption of the debentures and trust preferred 
securities will reduce our interest expense by approximately $1.0 million in 2007 and $1.4 million annually 
through 201 1. After giving effect to the redemption and issuance of new trust preferred securities, the 
Company's capital ratios will remain unchanged. 

As of December 31, 2006, we are not aware of any current recommendations by banking 
regulatory authorities which, if they were to be implemented, would have, or are reasonably likely to 
have, a material adverse impact on the Corporation's liquidity, capital resources, or operations. 

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires the appropriate application of certain 
accounting policies, many of which require us to make estimates and assumptions about future events and 
their impact on amounts reported in our consolidated financial statements and related notes. Since future 
events and their impact cannot be determined with certainty, the actual results will inevitably differ from 
our estimates. Such differences could be material to the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe the application of accounting policies and the estimates required therein are 
reasonable. These accounting policies and estimates are constantly reevaluated, and adjustments are 
made when facts and circumstances dictate a change. Historically, we have found our application of 
accounting policies to be appropriate, and actual results have not differed materially from those 
determined using necessary estimates. 

Our accounting policies are more fully described in note 1 to the consolidated financial 
statements. We have identified the following critical accounting policies: 

Loans - Loans with the ability and the intent to be held until maturity and/or payoff are reported 
at the carrying value of unpaid principal reduced by unearned interest and an allowance for loan and lease 
losses. Income is recorded on the level yield basis. Interest accrual is discontinued when management 
believes, after considering economic and business conditions, collateral value, and collection efforts, that 
the borrower's financial condition is such that collection of interest is doubtful. Any loan greater than 90 
days past due must be well secured and in the process of collection to continue accruing interest. Cash 
payments received on nonaccrual loans generally are applied against principal, and interest income is only 
recorded once principal recovery is reasonably assured. Loans are not reclassified as accruing until 
principal and interest payments are brought current and future payments appear reasonably certain. 

Loan origination and commitment fees and certain direct loan origination costs are deferred and 
the net amount amortized over the estimated life of the related loans, leases, or commitments as a yield 
adjustment. 

Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses - We maintain an allowance for loan and lease losses 
(I'ALLLI') at a level that is appropriate to cover estimated credit losses on individually evaluated loans 
determined to be impaired, as well as estimated credit losses inherent in the remainder of the loan and 
lease portfolio. Since arriving at an appropriate ALLL involves a high degree of management judgment, 
we use an ongoing quarterly analysis to develop a range of estimated losses. In accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, we use our best estimate within the range of 
potential credit loss to determine the appropriate ALLL. Credit losses are charged and recoveries are 
credited to the ALLL. 
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We utilize an internal risk grading system for commercial credits. Those larger commercial 
credits that exhibit probable or observed credit weaknesses are subject to individual review. The 
borrower's cash flow, adequacy of collateral coverage, and other options available to the Corporation, 
including legal remedies, are evaluated. The review of individual loans includes those loans that are 
impaired as provided in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (''SFAS'') No. 1 14, Accounting by 
Creditors for Impairment qf a Loan. We evaluate the collectibility of both principal and interest when 
assessing the need for loss provision. Historical loss rates are applied to other commercial loans not 
subject to specific allocations. The loss rates are determined from a migration analysis which computes 
the net charge off experience on loans according to their internal risk grade. 

Homogenous loans, such as consumer installment, residential mortgages, and home equity lines 
are not individually risk graded. The associated ALLL for these loans is measured under SFAS No. 5 ,  
Accounting for Contingencies. The ALLL allocation for these pools of loans is established based on the 
average, maximum, minimum, and median loss ratios over the previous eight quarters. 

Historical loss rates for commercial and retail loans are adjusted for significant factors that, in 
management's judgment, reflect the impact of any current conditions on loss recognition. Factors that we 
consider include delinquency trends, current economic conditions and trends, strength of supervision and 
administration of the loan portfolio, levels of underperforming loans, level of recoveries to prior year's 
charge offs, trend in loan losses, industry concentrations and their relative strengths, amount of unsecured 
loans and underwriting exceptions. These factors are reviewed quarterly and a weighted range developed 
with a "most likely" scenario determined. The total of these weighted factors is then applied against the 
total portfolio and the ALLL is adjusted accordingly. 

Loans Held for Sale - Mortgage loans originated and intended for sale in the secondary market 
are carried at the lower of cost or estimated market value in the aggregate. Net unrealized losses, if any, 
are recognized in a valuation allowance by charges to income. 

Premises and Equipment - Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and amortization. Capital leases are included in premises and equipment at the capitalized 
amount less accumulated amortization. Premises and equipment are evaluated for impairment on a 
quarterly basis . 

Depreciation and amortization are computed primarily using the straight-line method. Estimated 
useful lives range up to 40 years for buildings, 2 to 10 years for furniture, fixtures, and equipment, and up 
to the lease term for leasehold improvements. Capitalized leased assets are amortized on a straight-line 
basis over the lives of the respective leases. 

Goodwill and Core Deposit Intangible - We evaluate total goodwill and core deposit intangible 
for impairment, based upon SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets and SFAS No. 147, 
Acquisitions of Certain Financial Institutions, using fair value techniques including multiples of 
pricelequity. Goodwill and core deposit intangible are evaluated for impairment on an annual basis or as 
other events may warrant. 

Amortization of core deposit intangible is estimated at approximately $0.6 million annually for 
the next four years and approximately $0.3 million in year five. 

Income Taxes - lncorne tax expense is based on the taxes due on the consolidated tax return plus 
deferred taxes based on the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between carrying 
amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities, using enacted tax rates. 

Earnings Per Share ("EPS") - Basic EPS is calculated by dividing net income available to 
common shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. 

51 



Diluted EPS adjusts the number of weighted average shares of common stock outstanding by the 
dilutive effect of stock options as prescribed in SFAS No. 123R which is discussed in the New 
Accounting Standards section below. 

Segments - Management analyzes the operation of the Corporation assuming one operating 
segment, community banking services. The Corporation, through its operating subsidiaries, offers a wide 
range of consumer and commercial community banking services. These services include: (i) residential 
and commercial real estate loans; (iij checking accounts; (iii) regular and term savings accounts and 
savings certificates; (ivj full service securities brokerage services; (v) consumer loans; (vi) debit cards; 
(vii) annuity and life insurance products; (viii) Individual Retirement Accounts and Keogh plans; (ix) 
commercial loans; (x) trust services; and (xi) commercial demand deposit accounts. 

Bank Owned Life Insurance - The Corporation's bank owned life insurance policies are carried 
at their cash surrender value. We recognize tax-free income from the periodic increases in cash surrender 
value of these policies and from death benefits. 

New Accounting Standards _ 1  

k Stock-Based Employee Compensation - In December 2004, SFAS No. 123R, Shure- 
Bused Payment, was issued. SFAS No. 123R is a revision o f  SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Bused 
Compensation, and supersedes Accounting Principles Board ("APB") Opinion No. 25, Accounting fur 
Stock Issued to Employees. SFAS No. 123R requires the cost resulting from all share-based payment 
transactions be recognized in the financial statements, and establishes fair value as the measurement 
objective in accounting for share-based payment arrangements. In March 2005, the Securities and 
Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin Number 1 07 that provided additional guidance 
to public companies relating to share-based payment transactions and the implementation of SFAS 123R. 
Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted SFAS No. 123R using the modified retrospective application basis 
in accounting for stock-based compensation plans. Under SFAS No. 123R, we recognize compensation 
expense for the grant-date fair value of stock-based compensation issued over its requisite service period. 
Awards with a graded vesting are expensed on a straight-line basis. The grant-date fair value of stock 
options is measured using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. Had compensation cost for the 
Corporation's stock options granted in 2005 and 2004 been determined under the fair value approach 
described in SFAS No. 123R, the Corporation's net income and earnings per share would have been 
reduced to the pro forma amounts indicated below: 

(In thourands, except per shtrrc. amounts) 
Years ended December 3 1 200s 2004 
Net income as reported 

Stock-based compensation expense 
$ 34,412 $ 30,950 

(994) (558)  

Basic net income per share 

Diluted net income per share 

As reported $ 2.31 $ 2.09 
Pro forma 2.25 2.06 

As reported $ 2.27 $ 2.05 
Pro forma 2.22 2.02 

For further information, see note 14 to the consolidated financial statements. 

i. Accounting for Uncertainty in lncome Taxes - Tn July 2006, the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (ITASB") issued Interpretation No. 48 ("FIN 48"j, Accounting for UncertuinQ in 
Income Tuxes - An Interpretution qf FASB Statement No. 109. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for 
uncertainty in income taxes recognized in accordance with FASB Statement No. 109, Accounting for 
Income Tuxes. This statement also prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the 
financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax 
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return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting 
in interim periods, disclosure and transition. The evaluation of a tax position in accordance with this 
statement is a two-step process. The first step is a recognition process to determine whether it is more 
likely than not that a tax position will be sustained upon examination, including resolution of any related 
appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position. The second step is a 
measurement process whereby a tax position that meets the more likely than not recognition threshold is 
calculated to determine the amount of benefit to recognize in the financial statements. FIN 48 is effective 
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006 and the cumulative effect of applying the provisions 
of this statement will be recognized as an adjustment to the beginning balance of retained earnings. The 
Corporation is currently in the process of evaluating the impact of adopting FIN 48 on its consolidated 
financial statements. 

P Financial Statements-Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when 
Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements - In September 2006, the SEC 
issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (Y3AB") 108, Financial Statements--Chnsi~~ring the Effects of Prior 
Year Misstatements when Quantzfiing Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements. This SAB 
provides guidance on the consideration of prior year misstatements in determining whether the current 
year's financial statements are materially misstated. In providing this guidance, the SEC skdff references 
both the "iron curtain" and "rollover" approaches to quantifying a current year misstatement for purposes 
of determining materiality. The iron curtain approach focuses on how the current year's balance sheet 
would be affected in correcting misstatements without considering the year in which the misstatement 
originated. The rollover approach focuses on the amount of the misstatements that originated in the 
current year's income statement. The SEC staff indicates that registrants should quantify the impact of 
correcting all misstatements, including both the carryover and reversing effects of prior year 
misstatements, on the current year financial statements. SAB 108 is effective for fiscal years ending after 
November 1 5 ,  2006. Registrants may either restate their financials for any material misstatements arising 
from the application of this $AB or recognize a cumulative effect of applying SAB 108 within the current 
year opening balance in retained earnings. The adoption of $AB 108 did not have a material impact on 
our consolidated financial statements. 

Results of Operations 

2006 Compared to 2005 

As mentioned earlier, net income increased 13.5% over prior year while our basic earnings per 
share increased 12.1%. The increase in net income was primarily driven by a $4.6 million increase in our 
net interest revenue and a $4.0 million decrease in provision for loan losses. See below for further 
information. Our average shares outstanding increased from 14.9 million in 2005 to 15.1 million in 2006. 

Net Interest Income: 

Our year over year net interest margin remained flat at 4.02%. As rates stabilized in the latter 
part of the year, the margin compressed as expected. Our net interest margin for the fourth quarter 2006 
was 3.94% compared to 4.12% for the fourth quarter 2005 and 4.08% for the third quarter 2006. 

Year-to-date net interest income increased 4.4% from the year ended December 31, 2005. 
Interest income increased $29.0 million or 18.1% while interest expense increased $24.4 million or 
42.8%. Average earning assets for the year ended December 31, 2006 increased $1 16.0 million or 4.5% 
over 2005. Average interest bearing liabilities increased $86.5 million or 4.1% over prior year. The 
taxable equivalent yield on average earning assets for the year 2006 increased 80 basis points from prior 
year to 7.02% while the cost of interest of interest bearing liabilities increased 100 basis points to 3.68%. 
The cost of interest bearing liabilities has been impacted by the change in deposit mix as well as by a 
change in market rates. Average interest bearing deposits including repurchase agreements increased 
6.4% during 2006 while average noninterest bearing deposits decreased 5.2%. Average loans accounted 
for 78.5% of average earning assets in 2006 and 77.9% in 2005. 
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Provision for Loan Losses and Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses: 

The provision for loan losses that was added to the allowance was $4.3 million for the year ended 
December 31,2006 compared to $8.3 million for 2005. This provision represents a charge against current 
earnings in order to maintain the allowance at an appropriate level determined using the accounting 
estimates described in the Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates section. Loan losses, net of 
recoveries, for the year decreased 16.8% from $7.6 million, or 0.4% of average loans, to $6.3 million, or 
0.3% of average loans. Reflective of the improvement in asset quality, our reserve for losses on loans as a 
percentage of total loans outstanding at December 31, 2006 decreased to 1.27% from the 1.40% at 
December 3 1,2005. 

Nonperforming loans at December 31, 2006 were $14.2 million, a 33.5% decrease from $21.4 
million at December 3 1, 2005. Nonperforming loans as a percentage of total loans at December 3 1,2006 
were 0.66%, a 36 basis point decrease from December 3 1,2005. 

Foreclosed properties at December 31, 2006 were $4.5 million compared to $5.4 million on 
December 3 1,2005. 

Noninterest Income: 

Year-to-date noninterest income decreased 2.7% to $32.7 million for the year ended December 
31, 2006 from the $33.6 million for the same period last year. The following table displays the annual 
activity in the various significant noninterest income accounts. 

Noninterest Income Summary 

(in thousand$ 2006 2005 
Deposit related fees $ 20,162 $ 18,050 
Loan related fees 2,473 5,63 8 
Trust revenue 3,143 3,067 
Gains on sales of loans 1,265 1,48 1 
Other revenue 5,076 5,391 

Total noninterest income $ 32,719 $ 33,627 

Year Ended Year Ended 

The increases in recurring revenue sources year over year 2005 to 2006 in deposit related fees and 
trust revenue were offset by declines in gains on sales of loans due to the interest rate environment and 
loan related fees. 

Noninterest Expense: 

Year-to-date noninterest expense increased 2.3% from $78.6 million to $80.4 million. The most 
significant components of this increase were a 3.8% increase in personnel expenses due to normal annual 
salary adjustments and health care costs and a 6.8% increase in occupancy and equipment due to 
expenditures for new branch locations and technology and communication upgrades to our core operating 
systems. 

Our efficiency ratio for the year 2006 improved 16 basis points from 2005 to 56.67%. The 
deposit (including repurchase agreements) to FTE (full-time equivalent) ratio increased to $2.5 million at 
December 3 1,2006 from $2.4 million at December 3 1,2005. 
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2005 Compared to 2004 

Net income for 2005 was $34.4 million compared to $3 I .0 million in 2004. The increase in net 
income was primarily driven by a 10.7% increase in net interest income. See the Net Interest Income 
section below for further information. Basic earnings per share for 2005 were $2.31 compared to $2.09 
per basic share for 2004. The average shares outstanding in 2005 and 2004 were 14.9 million and 14.8 
million, respectively. 

Net interest income for 2005 was $103.0 million compared to $93.1 million in 2004. Noninterest 
income was $33.6 million compared to $34.1 million in 2004 and noninterest expense was $78.6 million 
compared to $74.6 million in 2004. See the Noninterest Income and Noninterest Expense sections below 
for further information. 

Return on average assets was 1.22% for 2005 and 2004, and return on average equity increased 
50 basis points from 13.48% for 2004 to 13.98% for 2005. 

Net Interest Income: 

Our net interest margin for the year 2005 decreased 4 basis points from 4.06% to 4.02%. 
However, the net interest margin for the quarter ended December 3 1 ,  2005 of 4.12% was a 15 basis point 
increase from the quarter ended December 3 1 ,  2004 and an increase of 4 basis points from prior quarter. 
The increase in the net interest margin for the quarter was primarily the result of the increased yield on 
average earning assets attributable to the reallocation of earning assets from the investment portfolio to 
the higher yielding loan portfolio. The yield on average earning assets for the fourth quarter 2005 
increased 87 basis points from the fourth quarter 2004 and 30 basis points from the third quarter 2005. 
For further information, see the table titled "Consolidated Average Balance Sheets and Taxable 
Equivalent Incorne/Expense and Y ields/Rates" in the Selected Statistical Information. 

Average earning assets were $2.6 billion for the year 2005 compared to $2.3 billion for 2004. 
Average interest bearing liabilities were $2.1 billion for the year 2005 compared to $1.9 billion for 2004. 
Average interest bearing liabilities as a percentage of average earning assets were 81.9% for the year 
ended December 3 1,2005 compared to 82.0% for the year ended December 3 1,2004. 

The taxable equivalent yield on average earning assets was 6.22% for 2005 cornpared to 5.65% in 
2004. The cost of average interest bearing liabilities was 2.68% for 2005 compared to 1.94% for 2004. 
Although the increase in cost of average interest bearing liabilities surpassed the increase in yield on 
average earning assets by 17 basis points, the net interest margin only decreased 2 basis points because 
average interest bearing deposits including repurchase agreements increased 7.0% during 2005 while 
average noninterest bearing deposits increased 1 1.5%. The yield on interest bearing assets has been 
impacted by the change in the earning asset mix between the loan portfolio and the investment portfolio 
as well as by the change in market rates. Average loans accounted for 77.9% of average earning assets in 
2005 and 77.7% of average earning assets in 2004. 

Provision for Loan Losses and Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses: 

The provision for loan losses that was added to the allowance was $8.3 million for the year ended 
December 3 1,2005 compared to $8.6 million for 2004. This provision represents a charge against current 
earnings in order to maintain the allowance at an appropriate level determined using the accounting 
estimates described in the Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates section. Loan losses, net of 
recoveries, as a percentage of average loans outstanding were 0.37% in 2005 compared to 0.35% in 2004 
as net loan losses were $7.6 million for 2005 compared to $6.3 million for 2004. 

Our reserve for losses on loans as a percentage of total loans outstanding decreased from 1.42% 
as of December 3 1,2004 to 1.40% as of December 3 1,2005. 
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Nonperforming loans at December 3 1 , 2005 were $2 1.4 million, or 1 .O% of total loans, compared 
to $20.1 million, or 1.1% of total loans at December 31, 2004. Foreclosed properties at December 31, 
2005 were $5.4 million compared to $4.8 million on December 3 1,2004. 

Noninterest Income: 

Noninterest income for the year ended December 31, 2005 decreased 1.3% from prior year. The 
following table displays the annual activity in the various significant noninterest income accounts. 

Noninterest Income Summary 

(in thouwnd$ 2005 2004 
Deposit related fees $ 18,050 $ 17,658 
Loan related fees 5,638 5,249 
Trust revenue 3,067 2,456 
Gains on sales of loans 1,48 1 1,619 
Securities gains 3 639 
Other revenue 5,388 6,456 

Total noninterest income $ 33,627 $ 34,077 

Year Ended Year Ended 

The increase in recurring revenue sources from the year ended 2004 to the year ended 2005 
including deposit related fees, loan related fees, and trust revenue was offset by the decline in 
nonrecurring other revenue items and a decline in gains on sales of loans due to the rising interest rate 
environment. 

Noninterest Expense: 

Noninterest expense for the year ended December 3 1, 2005 increased 5.3% to $78.6 million from 
the $74.6 million for the year ended December 3 1, 2004. The increase in noninterest expense from prior 
year was primarily attributable to an increase of $3.0 million in personnel expense due to normal salary 
increases, the filling of budgeted key positions, the Danville bank acquisition, and new branch openings. 
Occupancy and equipment expense increased $1.3 million from 2004 to 2005 also as a result of the 
Danville bank acquisition and new branch openings during the year. 

The efficiency ratio for the year ended December 31, 2005 improved to 56.83% from the 58.25% 
for the year ended December 3 1,2004. The deposit (including repurchase agreements) to FTE (full-time 
equivalent) ratio increased to $2.4 million at December 3 1,2005 from $2.3 million at December 3 1,2004. 

Liquidity and Market Risk 

The objective of the Corporation’s AsseVLiability management function is to maintain consistent 
growth in net interest income within our policy limits. This objective is accomplished through 
management of our consolidated balance sheet composition, liquidity, and interest rate risk exposures 
arising from changing economic conditions, interest rates, and customer preferences. The goal of liquidity 
management is to provide adequate funds to meet changes in loan and lease demand or unexpected 
deposit withdrawals. This is accomplished by maintaining liquid assets in the form of cash and cash 
equivalents and investment securities, maintaining sufficient unused borrowing capacity, and growth in 
core deposits. As of December 31, 2006, we had approximately $157.5 million in cash and cash 
equivalents and approximately $425.9 million in securities valued at estimated fair value designated as 
available-for-sale and available to meet liquidity needs on a continuing basis. Additional asset-driven 
liquidity is provided by the remainder of the securities portfolio and the repayment of loans. In addition 
to core deposit funding, we also have a variety of other short-term and long-term funding sources 
available. We also rely on Federal Home Loan Bank advances for both liquidity and management of our 
asseUliability position. Federal Home Loan Bank advances were $81.2 million at December 31, 2006 
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compared to $122.8 million at December 31, 2005. As of December 31, 2006, we had a $331.1 million 
available borrowing position with the Federal Home Loan Bank. We generally rely upon net inflows of 
cash from financing activities, supplemented by net inflows of cash from operating activities, to provide 
cash for our investing activities. As is typical of many financial institutions, significant financing activities 
include deposit gathering, use of short-term borrowing facilities such as repurchase agreements and federal 
funds purchased, and issuance of long-term debt. At December 31, 2006, we had a $12 million revolving 
line of credit, all of which is currently available to meet any future cash needs. Our primary investing 
activities include purchases of securities and loan originations. We do not rely on any one source of 
liquidity and manage availability in response to changing consolidated balance sheet needs. 

Stock Repurchase Program 

The Corporation’s stock repurchase program began in December 1998 with the authorization to 
acquire up to 500,000 shares and was increased by an additional 1,000,000 shares in July 2000. The 
Corporation issued a press release on May 13, 2003 announcing its intention to repurchase up to 1,000,000 
additional shares. During the years 2005 and 2006, we did not acquire shares of the Corporation’s stock. 
As of December 3 1, 2006, a total of 1,921,481 shares have been repurchased through this program. The 
following table shows Board authorizations and repurchases made through the stock repurchase program for 
the years 1998 through 2006: 

Board Repurchases* Shares Available 
Authorizations Average Price ($) # of Shares for Repurchase 

1998 500,000 0 
1999 0 15.89 131,517 
2000 1,000,000 11.27 694,064 
200 1 0 14.69 444,945 
2002 0 19.48 360,287 
2003 1,000,000 21.58 235,668 
2004 0 25.45 55,000 
2005 0 0 
2006 0 0 
Total 2,500,000 15.59 1,92 1,48 1 578,5 19 
*Repurchased shares and average prices have been restated to reflect stock dividends that have occurred; 
however, board authorized shares have not been adjusted. 

Interest Rate Risk 

We consider interest rate risk one of our most significant market risks. Interest rate risk is the 
exposure to adverse changes in net interest income due to changes in interest rates. Consistency of our 
net interest revenue is largely dependent upon the effective management of interest rate risk. We employ 
a variety of measurement techniques to identify and manage our interest rate risk including the use of an 
earnings simulation model to analyze net interest income sensitivity to changing interest rates. The model 
is based on actual cash flows and repricing characteristics for on and off-balance sheet instruments and 
incorporates market-based assumptions regarding the effect of changing interest rates on the prepayment 
rates of certain assets and liabilities. Assumptions based on the historical behavior of deposit rates and 
balances in relation to changes in interest rates are also incorporated into the model. These assumptions 
are inherently uncertain, and as a result, the model cannot precisely measure net interest income or 
precisely predict the impact of fluctuations in interest rates on net interest income. Actual results will 
differ from simulated results due to timing, magnitude, and frequency of interest rate changes as well as 
changes in market conditions and management strategies. 

The Corporation’s AssetLiability Management Committee (ALCO), which includes executive 
and senior management representatives and reports to the Board of Directors, monitors and manages 
interest rate risk within Board-approved policy limits. Our current exposure to interest rate risks is 
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determined by measuring the anticipated change in net interest income over a twelve-month period 
assuming a 200 basis point increase or decrease in rates, spread evenly over the twelve-month period. 

The following table shows our estimated earnings sensitivity profile as of December 3 1,2006: 

Change in Interest Rates 
(basis points) (12 Months) 
+200 5.42% 
-200 (5.52)% 

Percentage Change in Net Interest Income 

The following table shows the Corporation's estimated earnings sensitivity profile as of 
December 3 1,2005: 

Change in Interest Rates Percentage Change in Net Interest Income 
(basis-points) (12 Months) 
+200 5.1 1 %  
-200 (5.32)% 

The simulation model used a 200 basis point increase in the yield curve spread evenly over a 
twelve-month period. The measurement at December 31, 2006 estimates that our net interest income 
would increase by 5.42% over one year. A 200 basis point immediate and sustained decrease in interest 
rates would decrease net interest income by 5.52% over one year. In order to reduce the exposure to 
interest rate fluctuations and to manage liquidity, we have developed sale procedures for several types of 
interest-sensitive assets. Virtually all long-term, fixed rate single family residential mortgage loans 
underwritten according to Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation guidelines are sold for cash upon 
origination. Periodically, additional assets such as commercial loans are also sold. In 2006 and 2005, 
$64.9 million and $66.9 million, respectively, was realized on the sale of fixed rate residential mortgages. 
We focus our efforts on consistent net interest revenue and net interest margin growth through each of the 
retail and wholesale business lines. We do not currently engage in trading activities. 

Our Static Repricing GAP as of December 31, 2006 is presented below. In the 12 month 
repricing GAP, rate sensitive liabilities ("RSL") exceeded rate sensitive assets ("RSA") by $177.8 million. 

1-3 4-6 7-9 10-12 2-3 4-5 > 5  
Months Months Months Months Years Years Years 

Assets 

Liabilities and 
equity 

Repricing difference 

Cumulative GAP 

RSNRSL 

Cumulative GAP to 
total assets 

$1,276,724 $167,695 $125,189 $1 14,645 $557,818 $327,961 $399,729 

621,988 335,965 362,833 541,277 689,525 47,6 10 370,563 

654,736 (168,270) (237,643) (426,632) (13 1,707) 280,351 29,166 

654,736 486,466 248,823 (177,810) (309,517) (29,166) 0 

2 . 0 5 ~  0 .50~  0.35~ 0.21x 0 . 8 1 ~  6 . 8 9 ~  1 . 0 8 ~  

22.05% 16.38% 8.38% (5.99)% (10.42)% (0.98)% 0.00% 
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Capital Resources 

We continue to grow our shareholders' equity while also providing an average annual dividend 
yield during 2006 of 2.53% to shareholders. Shareholders' equity of $282.4 million on December 31, 
2006 was an 11.2% increase from the $253.9 million on December 31, 2005. Our primary source of 
capital growth is retained earnings. Cash dividends were $1.05 per share for 2006 and $0.98 per share for 
2005. We retained 59.5% of our earnings in 2006 compared to 57.6% in 2005. 

Regulatory guidelines require bank holding companies, commercial banks, and savings banks to 
maintain certain minimum capital ratios and define companies as "well-capitalized" that sufficiently 
exceed the minimum ratios. The banking regulators may alter minimum capital requirements as a result 
of revising their internal policies and their ratings of individual institutions. To be "well-capitalized" 
banks and bank holding companies must maintain a Tier 1 leverage ratio of no less than 5.0%, a Tier 1 
risk based ratio of no less than 6.0%, and a total risk based ratio of no less than 10.0%. Our ratios as of 
December 31, 2006 were 9.58%, 12.21%, and 13.43%, respectively. Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. and 
it subsidiaries met the criteria for "well-capitalized" at December 31, 2006. See note 20 to the 
consolidated financial statements for further information. 

As of December 31, 2006, we are not aware of any current recommendations by banking 
regulatory authorities which, if they were to be implemented, would have, or are reasonably likely to 
have, a material adverse impact on our liquidity, capital resources, or operations. 

Impact of Inflation, Changing Prices, and Local Economic Conditions 

The majority of our assets and liabilities are monetary in nature. Therefore, our Corporation 
differs greatly from most commercial and industrial companies that have significant investments in non- 
monetary assets, such as fixed assets and inventories. However, inflation does have an important impact 
on the growth of assets in the banking industry and on the resulting need to increase equity capital at 
higher than normal rates in order to maintain an appropriate equity to assets ratio. Inflation also affects 
other expenses, which tend to rise during periods of general inflation. 

We believe the most significant impact on financial and operating results is our ability to react to 
changes in interest rates. We seek to maintain an essentially balanced position between interest sensitive 
assets and liabilities in order to protect against the effects of wide interest rate fluctuations. 

Our success is dependent on the general economic conditions of the communities we serve. 
Unlike larger banks that are more geographically diversified, we provide financial and banking services 
primarily to eastern, northeastern, central, and south central Kentucky and southern West Virginia. The 
economic conditions in these areas have a significant impact on loan demand, the ability of borrowers to 
repay loans, and the value of the collateral securing loans. A significant decline in general economic 
conditions will affect these local economic conditions and will negatively affect the financial results of 
our banking operations. Factors influencing general conditions include inflation, recession, 
unemployment, and other factors beyond our control. 



Contractual Obligations and Commitments 

As disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial statements, we have certain obligations and 
commitments to make future payments under contracts. At December 3 1,2006, the aggregate contractual 
obligations and commitments are: 

Contractual Obligations: 
(in thousands) 
Deposits without stated maturity 
Certificates of deposit 
Repurchase agreements and other short-term 
borrowings 
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 
lnterest on advances from Federal Home 
Loan Bank* 
Long-term debt 
Interest on long-term debt* 

Total 
$ 1,117,364 

1,223,803 

177,570 
8 1,245 

3,694 
61,341 

118,511 

Payments Due by Period 
1 Year 2-5 Years 

$ 1,117,364 $ 0 
1,106,349 1 16,717 

156,693 20,X77 
40,339 40,859 

2,645 1,044 
0 0 

5,327 21,310 

After 5 Years 
$ 0 

737 

0 
47 

5 
61,341 
9 1,874 

Annual rental commitments under leases 9,879 1,475 3,420 4,984 
Total $ 2,793,407 $ 2,430,192 $ 204,227 $ 158,988 

*The amounts provided as interest on advances from Federal Home Loan Bank and interest on long-term debt 
assume the liabilities will not be prepaid and interest is calculated to their individual maturities. 

Other Commitments: 
(in thousan&) Total 1 Year 2-5 Years After 5 Years 

Amount of Commitment - Expiration by Period 

Standby letters of credit $ 54,823 $ 47,773 $ 7,050 $ 0 
Commitments to extend credit 424,034 33 I ,  164 85,057 7,813 
Total $ 478,857 $ 378,937 $ 92,107 $ 7,813 

Commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit do not necessarily represent future 
cash requirements in that these commitments often expire without being drawn upon. 

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk 

The Corporation currently does not engage in any hedging activity. The only derivative activity 
in which the Corporation engages is an interest-only strip in the amount of $105 thousand and loans held 
for sale in the amount of $1.4 million as of December 31, 2006. Analysis of the Corporation’s interest 
rate sensitivity can be found in the Liquidity and Market Risk section of the Management’s Discussion 
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations. 
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SELECTED STATISTICAL INFORMATION 

The following tables set forth certain statistical information relating to our Corporation and 
subsidiaries on a consolidated basis and should be read together with our consolidated financial 
statements. 

Consolidated Averwe Balance Sheets and Taxable Equivalent Income/ExDense and YielddRates 

2006 2005 2004 
Average Average Average Average Average Average 

(in thousandg) Balances Interest Rate Balances Interest Rate Balances Interest Rate 
Earning assets: 
Loans (1)(2)(3) $ 2,131,649 $163,526 7.67% $ 2,024,756 $137,602 6.80% $ 1,816,146 $111,417 6.13% 
Loans held for sale 1,6S5 130 7.72% 1,135 131 11.54% 1,498 151 10.08% 
Securities: 

U.S. Treasury and agencies 312,611 13,520 4.32% 391,810 15,984 4.08% 333,654 13,520 4.05% 
Tax exempt state and 
political subdivisions (3) 40,173 3,175 6.46% 50,995 3,237 6.35Yv 53,179 3,391 6.38% 
Other securities 125,937 5,396 4.28% 46,687 1,572 3.37% 62,703 1,796 2.86% 

Federal Reserve Bank and 
Federal Hornc Loan Bank stock 27,176 1,588 5.84% 25,673 1,337 5.21% 24,548 1,093 4.45% 
Federal funds sold 66,422 3,346 5.04% 57,394 1,849 3.22% 44,960 596 1.33% 

1 I 1.29% 
Total carning assets 2,715,464 $190,719 7.02% 2,599,443 $161,738 6.22% 2,337,540 $131,975 5.65% 

Intercst bearing deposits 811 38 4.69% 003 26 2.62% 852 

Allowance for loan and 
lease losses (28,622) (29,236) (26,380) 

2,686,842 2,570,207 2,311,160 
Nonearning assets: 
Cash and due from banks 78,069 78,251 74,112 
Premises and equipment, net 56346 55,480 50.941 

113,611 108,920 Other assets 121,135 
Total assets $ 2,942,892 $ 2,817,549 $ 2,545,133 

Interest bearing liabilities: 
Deposits: 

Savings and demand 
deposits $ 664,959 $ 15,399 2.32% $ 624,908 $ 8,787 1.41% $ 621,543 $ 5,360 0.86% 
Time deposits 1,194,409 48,457 4.06% 1,169,680 34,225 2.93% 1,077,795 23,100 2.14% 

Kepurchase agreements and 
federal funds purchased 185,098 8,620 4.66% 118,906 3,819 3.21% 93,281 1,496 1.60% 
Other short-term borrowings 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 688 72 10.47% 
Advances from Federal Home 
Loan Bank 108,355 3,648 3.37‘% 152,823 4,872 3.19% 63,546 1,907 3.00% 
Long-term debt 61,341 5,414 8.83% 61,341 5,414 8.83% 61,341 5,414 8.83% 

Total interest bearing 
liabilities 2,214,162 $ 81,538 3.68% 2,127,658 $ 57,117 2.68% 1,918,194 $37,349 1.95% 

Noninterest bearing liabilities: 
Demand deoosits 435.017 423,147 379,353 
Other liabilities 24.5 1 1 20,625 18,025 

2,673,600 2,571,430 2,3 15,572 Total liabilities 

Shareholders’ equity 269,202 246,119 229,561 
Total liabilities and 
shareholders’ e 9. uit y $ 2,942,S92 $ 2,817,549 $ 2,543,133 

Net interest income $109,181 $104,621 $94,626 
”.-”.., 

Net interest spread 3.34% 3.54% 3.70%) 
.”, 

Benefit of  interest free funding 0.68% 0.48% 0.36% 

A Net interest mar in 4.02% 4.02% 4.06% 
- 

( 1 )  Interest includes fees on loans of$1,500, $2,841, and $2,646 in 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively. 
(2) Loan balances are nct o f  unearned income and includc principal balances on nonaccrual loans. 
(3) Tax exempt income on securitics and loans is reported on a fully taxable equivalent basis using a 35% rate. 
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Net Interest Differential 

The following table illustrates the approximate effect of volume and rate changes on net interest 
differentials between 2006 and 2005 and also between 2005 and 2004. 

Total Total 
Change Change Due to Change Change Due to 

(in thousands) 200612005 Volume Rate 200512004 Volume Rate 
Interest income 

Loans $ 25,924 $ 7,536 $ 18,388 $ 26,185 $ 13,509 $ 12,676 
Loans held for sale (1) 51 (52) (20) (33) 13 
US. Treasury and agencies (2,464) (3 8 8  1) 617 2,464 2,372 92 
Tax exempt state and 

Other securities 3,824 3,295 529 (224) (41 1) 187 
Federal Reserve Bank and 
Federal Home Loan Bank 
stock 25 1 81 170 244 52 192 
Federal funds sold 1,497 327 1,170 1,253 203 1,050 
Interest bearing deposits 12 (4) I6 15 2 13 

Total interest income 28,98 1 8,35 1 20,630 29,763 15,467 14,296 

political subdivisions (62) (1 14) 52 (154) ( 140) (14) 

Interest expense 
Savings and demand 
deposits 6,612 596 6,016 3,427 29 3,398 
Time deposits 14,232 738 13,494 11,125 2,105 9,020 
Repurchase agreements and 
federal funds purchased 4,801 2,655 2,146 2,323 500 1,823 

Advances from Federal 
Other short-term borrowings 0 0 0 (72) 0 (72) 

Home Loan Bank (1,224) (1,35 1) 127 2,965 2,839 126 

Net interest income $ 4,560 $ 5,713 $ (1,153) $ 9,995 $ 9,994 $ 1 

Total interest expense 24,421 2,638 2 1,783 19,768 5,473 14,295 

- 
For purposes of the above table, changes which are due to both rate and volume are allocated 

based on a percentage basis, using the absolute values of rate and volume variance as a basis for 
percentages. Income is stated at a fully taxable equivalent basis, assuming a 35% tax rate. 

Investment Portfolio 

The maturity distribution and weighted average interest rates of securities at December 3 1, 2006 
are as follows: 

Available-for-sale 
Estimated Maturity at December 31,2006 

Amortized 
Within 1 Year 1-5 Years 5-10 Years After 10 Years Total. Fair Value Cost 

(in thousands) Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount 
~~ U.S. Treasury, 
government 
agencies, and 
government 
sponsored 
agencies $ 387 6.58% $ 168,747 4.46% $ 90,303 4.71% $ 644 5.15% $260,081 4.55% $ 265,329 
State and 
municipal 
obligations 4,039 6.88% 27,303 6.56% 14,220 6.41% 0 0.00% 45,562 6.56% 44,887 
Other securities 1 7.75% 19,557 4.29% 0 0.00% 100,650 4.40% 120,208 4.38% 120,651 

Total $ 4,427 6.85% $215,607 4.71% $ 104,523 4.95% $ 101,294 4.40% $425,851 4.72% $ 430,867 
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Held-to-maturity 
Estimated Maturity at December 31,2006 

Within 1 Year 1-5 Years 5-10 Years After 10 Years Amortized Cost Fair Value 
Total 

(in thousands) Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount 
U.S. Treasury, 
government 
agencies, and 
government 
sponsored 
agencies $ 0 0.00% $ 37,440 3.75% $ 0 0.00% $ 0 0.00% $ 37,440 3.75% $ 36,183 
State and 
municipal 
obligations 770 6.30% 785 6.81% 0 0.00% 1,513 5.96% 3,068 6.26% 2,832 

Total $ 770 6.30% $ 38.225 3.81% $ 0 0.00% $ 1.513 5.96% $ 40.508 3.94% $ 39.015 

Total securities $ 5,197 6.17% $253,832 4.57% $ 104,523 4.95% $ 130,834 4.76% $494,386 4.13% 
A 

The calculations of the weighted average interest rates for each maturity category are based upon 
yield weighted by the respective costs of the securities. The weighted average rates on state and political 
subdivisions are computed on a taxable equivalent basis using a 35% tax rate. For purposes of the above 
presentation, maturities of mortgage-backed pass through certificates and collateralized mortgage 
obligations are based on estimated maturities. 

Excluding those holdings of the investment portfolio in U.S. Treasury securities and other 
agencies of the U S .  Government, there were no securities of any one issuer that exceeded 10% of our 
shareholders’ equity at December 3 1,2006. 

The book values of securities available-for-sale and securities held-to-maturity as of December 
3 1, 2006 and 2005 are presented in note 4 to the consolidated financial statements. 

The book value of securities at December 3 I ,  2004 is presented below: 

Available-for- Held-to- 
(in thousands) Sale Maturity 
U.S. Treasury and government agencies $ 1,004 $ 500 
State and political subdivisions 49,435 3,285 
U.S. government sponsored agencies and mortgage-backed pass through 
certificates 378,834 58,886 
Collateralized mortgage obligations 2,394 0 
Other debt securities 9,835 0 

Marketable equity securities 15,700 0 
Total debt securities 441,502 62,67 1 
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Loan Portfolio 

(in thousundg 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 
Commercial : 

Construction $ 133,902 $ 115,721 $ 75,078 $ 67,147 $ 66,797 
Secured by real estate 632,881 665,911 613,059 583,924 509.856 
Other 337,075 301,828 276,921 2561837 280,492 

Total commercial 1,103,858 1,083,460 965,058 907,908 857,145 

Real estate construction 50,588 51,232 30,456 32,495 23,3 I 1 
Real estate mortgage 579,197 542,809 499,410 413,939 377,109 
Consumer 422,291 414,920 395,588 368,578 366,493 
) Equipment lease financin 14,923 12,007 13,340 10,549 
-,,, Total loans $ 2,167,458 $ 2,107,344 $ - 1,902,519 $ 1,736,260 $ 1,634,607 

Percent of total year-end loans 
Commercial: 

Construction 6.18 Yo 5.49 Yo 3.95 % 3.87 Yo 4.08 YO 
Secured by real estate 29.20 3 1.60 32.22 33.63 31.19 
Other 15.55 14.32 14.56 14.79 17.16 

Total commercial 50.93 51.41 50.73 52.29 52.43 

Real estate construction 
Real estate mortgage 
Consumer 

2.34 2.43 1.60 1.87 1.43 
26.72 25.76 26.25 23.84 23.07 
19.48 19.69 20.79 21.23 22.42 

Equipment lease financing 0.53 0.71 0.63 0.77 0.65 
Total loans 100.00 % 100.00 94 100.00 % 100.00 % 100.00 %I - - 

The total loans above are net of unearned income. 

The following table shows the amounts of loans (excluding residential mortgages of 1-4 family 
residences, consumer loans, and lease financing) which, based on the remaining scheduled repayments of 
principal are due in the periods indicated. Also, the amounts are classified according to sensitivity to 
changes in interest rates (fixed, variable). 

Maturity at December 31,2006 
After One 

Within One but Within After Five 
(in thousands) Year Five Years Years Total 
Commercial secured by real estate and commercial 
other $ 247,604 $ 314,537 $ 407,815 $ 969,956 
Commercial and real estate construction 123,106 21,393 39,991 184,490 

- - $ 370,710 $ 335,930 - $ 447,806 - $ 1,154,446 

Rate sensitivity: 
Predetermined rate $ 72,948 $ 99,373 $ 28,491 $ 200,812 
Adjustable rate 297,762 236,557 41 9,3 15 953,634 

64 



Nonperforrning Assets 

(in thousands) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 
Nonaccrual loans $ 9,863 $ 12,219 $ 13,808 $ 9,705 $ 19,649 
Restructured loans 66 899 974 1,726 276 
90 days or more past due and 
still accruing interest 4,294 8,284 5,319 5,463 2,8 14 

Total nonperforming loans 14,223 2 1,402 20,101 16,894 22,739 

Foreclosed properties 4,524 5,410 4,756 6,566 2,761 
Total nonperformi ,747 $ 26,812 $ 24,857 $ 23,460 $ 25,500 

Nonperforrning assets to total 
loans and foreclosed properties 0.86 Yo 1.27 % 1.30 Yo 1.35 % 1.56 ?4 
Allowance to nonperforming 
loans 193.54 94 137.87 % 134.41 % 145.93 % 102.34 '?4 

Nonaccrual, Past Due, and Restructured Loans 

As a % of As a O/" of Accruing As a YO of 
Loan Loan Loans Past Loan 

Nonaccrual Balances by Restructured Balances by Due 90 Days Balances by 
(in thousands) loans Category Loans Category or More Category Balances 
December 31,2006 
Commercial 
construction $ 430 0.32% $ 0 0.00% $ 283 0.21% $ 133,902 
Commercial secured by 
real estate 3.63 I 0.57 0 0.00 938 0.15 632,881 
Commercial other 3,227 0.96 0 0.00 873 0.26 337,075 
Consumer real estatc 
construction 361 0.71 66 0.13 405 0.80 50,588 
Consumer real estate 
secured 2,212 0.38 0 0.00 1.507 0.26 579,197 
Consumer other 2 0.00 0 0.00 288 0.07 422,29 1 
Equipment lease 
financing 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 11,524 

Total 9,863 0.46% $ 66 0.00% $ 4,294 0.20% $ 2,167,458 

December 31,2005 
Commercial 
construction $ 0 0.00% $ 0 0.00% $ 0 0.00% $ 115,721 
Commercial secured by 
real estate 4,150 0.62 819 0.12 4,706 0.71 665,911 
Commercial other 3,918 1.30 80 0.03 858 0.28 301,828 
Consumer real estate 
construction 112 0.22 0 0.00 172 0.34 51,232 
Consumer rcal estate 
secured 4,032 0.74 0 0.00 1,970 0.36 542,809 
Consumer other 7 0.00 0 0.00 578 0.14 414,920 
Equipment lease 
financing 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 14,923 

Total $ 12,219 0.58% $ 899 0.04% $ 8,284 0.39% $ 2,107,344 

In 2006, gross interest income that would have been recorded on nonaccrual loans had the loans 
been current in accordance with their original terms amounted to $1.0 million. Interest income actually 
received and included in net income for the period was $0.2 million, leaving $0.8 million of interest 
income not recognized during the period. 
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Discussion of the Nonaccrual Policy 

The accrual of interest income on loans is discontinued when the collection of interest and 
principal in full i s  not expected. When interest accruals are discontinued, interest income accrued in the 
current period is reversed and interest income accrued in prior periods is charged to the allowance for 
loan and lease losses. Any loans past due 90 days or more must be well secured and in the process of 
collection to continue accruing interest. 

Potential Problem Loans 

Interest accrual is discontinued when we believe, after considering economic and business 
conditions, collateral value, and collection efforts, that the borrower’s financial condition is such that 
collection of interest is doubtful. 

Foreign Outstandings 

None 

Loan Concentrations 

We had no concentration of loans exceeding 10% of total loans at December 3 I ,  2006. See note 
18 to the consolidated financial statements for further information. 
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Analvsis of the Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses 

(in thousand;\) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 
Allowance for loan and lease 
losses, beginning of year $ 29,506 $ 27,017 $ 24,653 $ 23,271 $ 23,648 
Loans charged off: 

Commcrcial construction 23 56 339 164 662 
Commercial secured by real 
estate 872 826 1,135 773 2,386 
Commercial othcr 3,X I 6 4,233 2,331 4,085 3,393 
Rcal cstate construction 56 10 20 0 0 
Real estate mortgage 572 746 683 957 1,098 
Consumer 4,091 5,097 5,080 5,725 6,598 
Equipment lease financing 0 0 0 0 0 

Total charge-offs 9,430 10,968 9,588 1 1,704 14,137 

Recovcries of loans previously 
charged off: 

Commercial construction 0 0 
Commercial secured by real 
estate 132 94 
Commercial othcr 689 766 
Rcal cstate construction 0 20 
Real estate mortgage 210 310 
Consumer 2,114 2,223 

Total recoveries 3,145 3,413 
Equipment lease financing 0 0 

Net charge-offs: 
Commercial construction 23 
Commcrcial secured by real 
estate 740 
Commercial other 3,127 
Real estate construction 56 
Real estate mortgage 362 
Consumer 1,977 
Equipment lease financing 0 

Total net charge-offs 6,285 

Provisions charged against 
operations 

1 

30 I 
3 82 

0 
244 

2,376 
0 

3,304 

32 

243 
450 

0 
I59 

2,870 
0 

3,754 

56 338 132 

732 834 530 
3,467 1,949 3,635 

(10) 20 0 
436 439 798 

2,874 2,704 2,855 
0 0 0 

7,555 6,284 7,950 

0 

156 
207 

0 
107 

3,204 
0 

3,674 

662 

2,230 
3,186 

0 
99 1 

3,394 
0 

10,463 

4,305 8,285 8,648 9,332 10,086 

Allowancc of acquired hank 0 1,759 0 0 0 
Balance. end of vear 27.526 $ 29.506 $ 27.017 $ 24.653 $ 23.27 1 

Allocation of allowance, end of 
ycar: 

Commercial construction 
Commercial secured by real 
estate 
Commercial other 
Real estate construction 
Real estate mortgage 
Consumer 
Equipment lease financing 
Una1 located 

$ 2.059 $ 

7,224 
4,335 

206 
2,352 
4,288 

126 
6.936 

1,799 $ 

10,354 
4,693 

I59 
1,677 
4,602 

232 
5.990 

1,123 $ 

8,285 
3,745 

107 
1,435 
3,104 

168 
9.050 

2,623 $ 

7,010 
1,392 
1,034 

74 1 
3,341 

160 
8.352 

615 

4,109 
2,088 

124 
1,592 
3,987 

88 
10.668 

Balance, cnd of  year $ 27,526 $ 29,506 $ 27,017 $ 24,653 $ 23,271 

Average loans outstanding, net of 
unearned interest $ 2,131,649 $ 2,024,756 $ 1,816,146 $ 1,658,289 $ 1,660,912 
Loans outstanding at end of year, 
net of uncarned interest $ 2,167,458 $ 2,107,344 $ 1,902,510 $ 1,736,260 $ 1,634,607 
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Analvsis of the Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses (cont.1 

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 
Net charge-offs to average loan type: 

Commercial construction 0.02 % 0.06 % 0.47 % 0.19 % 0.94 % 
Commercial secured by real estate 0.1 1 % 0.11 % 0.14 Yo 0.10 % 0.44 % 
Commercial other 0.99 % 1.18 %) 0.76 % 1.29 1% 1.12 % 

0.00 % Real estate construction 0.11 % (0.03) ?A 0.06 % 0.00 % 
0.2s % Real estate mortgage 0.06 ?4 0.08 % 0.09 1% 0.20 % 
0.90 % 0.79 % Consumcr 0.48 % 0.71 % 0.70 % 

0.00 % 0.00 % 
Total 0.29 % 0.37 % 0.35 o/u 0.48 % 0.63 % 

Equipment lease financing 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 % 

Other ratios: 
Allowance to net loans, end of 

1.42 'YO year 1.27 % 
Provision for loan losses to 
averagc loans 0.20 % 0.41 (YO 0.48 % 0.56 % 0.61 % 

1.40 % 1.42 %I 1.42 % 

The allowance for loan and lease losses balance is maintained by management at a level 
considered adequate to cover anticipated probable losses based on past loss experience, general economic 
conditions, information about specific borrower situations including their financial position and collateral 
values, and other factors and estimates which are subject to change over time. This analysis is completed 
quarterly and forms the basis for allocation of the loan loss reserve and what charges to the provision may 
be required. See note 1 to the consolidated financial statements for further information. 

Average Deposits and Other Borrowed Funds 

(in thousands) 2006 2005 2004 
Deposits: 

Noninterest bearing deposits $ 435,017 $ 423,147 $ 379,353 
NOW accounts 18,338 16,486 15,374 
Money market accounts 437,707 383,900 382,147 
Savings accounts 208,914 224,522 224,022 
Certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more 4 I7,67 1 409,866 357,994 
Certificates of deposit < $100,000 and other time deposits 776,738 759,814 719,801 

Total deposits 2,294,385 2,217,735 2,078,691 

Other borrowed funds: 
Repurchase agreements and federal funds purchased 185,098 1 18,906 93,281 
Other short-term borrowings 0 0 688 
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 108,355 152,823 63,546 
Long-term debt 61,341 61,341 61,341 

Total other borrowed funds 354,794 333,070 2 18,856 
Total deposits and other borrowed funds $ 2,649,179 $ 2,550,805 $ 2,297,547 
5 

The maximum balance for federal funds purchased and repurchase agreements at any month-end 
during 2006 occurred at May 31, 2006, with a month-end balance of $220.2 million. The maximum 
balance for federal funds purchased and repurchase agreements at any month-end during 2005 occurred at 
December 31, 2005, with a month-end balance of $146.6 million. The maximum balance for federal 
funds purchased and repurchase agreements at any month-end during 2004 occurred at February 29,2004, 
with a month-end balance of $1 1 7.1 million. 
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Maturities and/or repricing of time deposits of $100,000 or more outstanding 
2006 are summarized as follows: 

fin thousands) 
Certificates of Other Time 

Denosit DeDosits 

at December 

Total 

31, 

Three months or less $ 125,153 $ 4,954 $ 130,107 
Over three through six months 80,987 6,262 87,249 
Over six through twelve months 193,155 10,003 203,158 
Over twelve through sixty months 38,785 5,605 44,390 

$ 438,080 $ 26,824 464,904 



Quarterly Financial Data 
(Unauditcd) 

(in thousanu’;, except per .share amounts) 

Three Months Ended December 31 September 30 dune 30 March 31 
2006 
Net interest income $ 26,698 $ 27,425 $ 27,166 $ 26,318 
Net interest income, taxable equivalent basis 27,095 27,82 1 27,557 26,708 

Noninterest income 8,612 8,23 1 8,094 7,782 
Noninterest expense 20,506 19,957 19,867 20,077 
Net income 9,520 9,884 9,892 9,768 

Provision for loan losses 1,200 1,755 1,350 0 

Per common share: 
Basic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share 
Dividends declared 

Common stock price: 
High 
Low 
Last trade 

Selected ratios: 
Return on average assets, annualized 
Return on average common equity, 
annualized 
Net interest margin, annualized 

200s 
Net interest income 
Net interest income, taxable equivalent basis 
Provision for loan losses 
Noninterest income 
Noninterest expense 
Net income 

Per common share: 
Basic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share 
Dividends declared 

Common stock price: 
High 
Low 
Last trade 

Selected ratios: 
Return on average assets, annualized 
Return on average common equity, 
annualized 
Net interest margin, annualized 

$ 0.63 $ 0.65 $ 0.66 $ 0.65 
0.62 0.64 0.65 0.64 
0.27 0.26 0.26 0.26 

$ 42.59 $ 39.07 $ 35.50 $ 35.90 
36.5 1 33.62 3 1 .SO 30.60 
41.53 37.65 34.93 33.90 

1.28% 1.34% 1.33% I .36% 

13.45% 14.40% 15.02% 15.27% 
3.94% 4.08% 4.07% 4.07% 

$ 26,950 $ 26,707 $ 25,049 $ 24,339 
27,344 27,099 25,442 24,736 

2,748 2,470 1,700 1,367 

19,888 19,790 19,684 19,207 
8,890 9,083 8,478 7,961 

8,596 8,708 8,578 7,745 

$ 0.59 $ 0.61 $ 0.57 $ 0.54 
0.58 0.60 0.56 0.53 
0.26 0.24 0.24 0.24 

$ 34.69 $ 35.01 $ 33.78 $ 32.90 
30.12 30.77 27.94 28.00 
30.75 32.18 32.72 28.81 

1.23% 1.26‘1/0 1.21% 1.18% 
13.94% 14.50% 13.96% 13.50% 

4.12% 4.08% 3.94% 3.96% 

There were approximately 3,000 holders ofrecord of our outstanding common shares at February 28,2007. 
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Selected Financial Data 2002-2006 

(in thousands except per .share amounts) 
Year Ended December 31 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 
Interest income $ 189,145 $ 160,162 $ 130,401 $ 128,514 !$ 146,550 
Interest expense 81,538 57,117 37,349 43,935 57,293 

Net interest incornc 107,607 103,045 93,052 84,579 89,257 
Provision for loan losses 4,305 8,285 8,648 9,332 10,086 
Nonintercst income 32,719 33,627 34,017 36,412 27,928 
Noninterest expense 80,407 78,569 74,595 70,735 67,341 

Income before incomc taxes 55,614 493  I 8 43,886 40,924 39,758 
Income taxes 16,550 15,406 12,936 12,033 12,158 

Net incomc $ 39,064 $ 34,412 $ 30,950 $ 28,891 $ 27,600 - - -- 
Per coinmon share: 
Basic earnings pcr share 
Cash dividends declared- 

as a % of net income 
Rook valuc, cnd ofyear 
Market price, end of year 
Market to book value, end of year 
Price/earnings ratio, end of year 
Cash dividend yield, end of year 

At year-end: 
Total assets 
Long-term debt 
Shareholders’ equity 

Averages: 
Assets 
Deposits 
Earning assets 
Loans 
Shareholders’ equity 

Profitability ratios: 
Return on average assets 
Return on avcrage equity 

Capital ratios: 
Equity to assets, end of year 
Average equity to avcrage assets 

Risk based capital ratios: 
Tier 1 capital 
(to average assets) 
Tier 1 capital 
(to risk weightcd assets) 
Total capital 
(to risk weighted assets) 

Other significant ratios: 
Allowance to net loans, end of 
year 
Allowance to nonperforming 
loans, end of year 
Nonperforming assets to loans 
and foreclosed properties, end of 
year 

$ 2.59 $ 
$ 1.05 $ 

$ 18.63 $ 
!i 41.53 $ 

40.54% 

2 . 2 3 ~  
16 .03~  
2.53% 

2.31 $ 
0.98 $ 

16.93 $ 
30.75 $ 
1 .82x 

13 .31~  
3.19% 

42.42% 

2.09 $ 
0.87 $ 

15.91 $ 
32.36 $ 
2 . 0 3 ~  

15 .48~ 
2.69% 

41.63% 

1.95 
0.75 

38.46% 
14.95 
27.46 
I .84x 

14 .08~ 
2.73% 

$ 1.83 
$ 0.65 

35.52% 
$ 14.02 
$ 20.78 

1 . 4 8 ~  
11 .36~  
3.13% 

$ 2,969,761 $ 2,851,053 $ 2,710,935 $ 2,475,880 $ 2,487,911 
61,341 61,341 til ,341 61,341 60,604 

282,375 253,945 236,169 22 1,393 209,419 

$ 2,942,892 $ 2,817,549 $ 2,545,133 $ 2,494,147 $ 2,467,469 
2,294,3 85 2,2 17,735 2,078,691 2,109,752 2,110,714 
2,715,464 2,599,443 2,337,540 2,292,25 1 2,268,579 

1,658,289 1,660,9 1 2 2,131,649 2,024,756 I ,8 16,146 
269,202 246,119 229,561 2 15,086 202,562 

1.33% 1.22% 1.22% 1.16% 1.12% 
14.5 I % 13.98% 13.48% 13.43% 13.63% 

9.51% 8.91% 8.71% 8.94% 8.42% 
9.15% 8.74% 9.02% 8.62% 8.21% 

9.58%) 8.94% 8.78% 8.73% 8.23% 

12.21% 1 1.52% 1 1.82% 11.35% 10.98% 

13.43% 12.76% 13.07% 12.60% 12.22% 

I .27% 1.40% 1.42% 1.42% 1.42% 

193.54% 137.87% 134.41% 145.93% 102.34% 

0.86% I .27% 1.30% 1.35% 1.56% 
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(in thousands except per share amounts) 
Year Ended December 31 2006 200s 2004 2003 2002 
Net interest margin 4.02% 4.02% 4.06Yo 3.76% 4.02% 

Other statistics: 
Average common shares 
outstanding 
Number of full-time Equivalent 
employees, end of year 

15,086 14,908 14,811 14,821 15,095 

1,02 1 1,003 954 90 1 8 74 

7 2  


